MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
DISTRICT OFFICE
BOARD ROOM
14451 CEDARWOOD STREET
WESTMINSTER, CA 92683

Tuesday, August 20, 2024
5:30 P.M.

OUR MISSION STATEMENT
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE MIDWAY CITY SANITARY
DISTRICT WORK DILIGENTLY TO PROVIDE SEWER AND SOLID WASTE SERVICES
TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE DISTRICT. OUR TOP PRIORITY IS TO ACCOMPLISH
THIS IN AN ETHICAL, EFFICIENT, AND COST-EFFECTIVE MANNER THAT WILL
PROTECT THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THOSE WE SERVE.

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this Agenda is
posted not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting date and time above. All written materials relating to
each agenda item are available for public inspection in the office of the Board Secretary.

In the event any matter not listed on this agenda is proposed to be submitted to the Board for discussion
and/or action, it will be done in compliance with Section 54954.2, or as set forth on a Supplemental
Agenda posted not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Please Note: The District complies with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).
Anyone needing special assistance please contact the District’s Secretary at (714) 893-3553, at least one
business day prior to the meeting so that we may accommodate you.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
2. ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
All persons wishing to address the Board on specific Agenda items or matters of general interest
should do so at this time. As determined by the President, speakers may be deferred until the specific
item is taken for discussion and remarks may be limited to three (3) minutes.

4. PRESENTATIONS
None.

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Board of Directors Meeting on August 6, 2024
Page 1 of 3



Board of Directors Regular Meeting Agenda Tuesday, August 20. 2024

6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

REPORTS

The President, General Manager, Legal Counsel, and other staff present verbal reports on
miscellaneous matters of general interest to the Directors. These reports are for information only and
require no action by the Directors.

Report of President

Report of General Manager

Report of Director of Services & Program Development

Report of Radio Outreach with VietLink on August 8, 2024

Report of Radio Outreach with Me Vietnam on August 9, 2024
Report of Clean-up Event at Bowling Green Park on August 10, 2024

mTmoOawp

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be acted upon at the same
time unless separate discussion and/or action is requested by a Board Member, the public, or staff.

A. Receive and File the Register of Demands in the Amount of $786,759.04

B. Approve and File the Treasurer’s Investment Report for July 2024

C. Approve a $1,000 Economic Suggestion Award to Lead Fleet Maintenance Mechanic, Raul
Martinez for Making an Economic Suggestion that Reduced the Cost and Increased Operational
Efficiency for the Replacement of the Firewall Protection in the Solid Waste Department’s Trucks,
Saving the District $26,000

D. Receive and File the Engineer Report for July 2024

E. Approve the Purchase of One (1) New 2024 Electric Pickup Truck

OLD BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

A. Consider Sponsorship of the City of Westminster’s Fall Festival

B. Discussion of Exploring Opportunities for the Purchase of Additional Real Property to Meet
the District’s Future Needs

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Independent Special Districts of Orange County (ISDOC) 2024 Election Timeline
BOARD CONCERNS AND COMMENTS

GM/STAFF CONCERNS AND COMMENTS

GENERAL COUNSEL CONCERNS AND COMMENTS

Page 2 of 3



Board of Directors Regular Meeting Agenda Tuesday, August 20. 2024

14. CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Government Code Section 54957.6)
Title: Agency Designated Representatives: GM Robert Housley, Labor Counsel Joseph Larsen
Employee Organization: American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees,
LOCAL 1734-01

CLOSED SESSION: During the course of conducting the business set forth on this agenda as a regular meeting
of the Board, the Chair may convene the Board in closed session to consider matters of pending real estate
negotiations, pending or potential litigation, or personnel matters, pursuant to Government Code Sections
54956.8, 54956.9, 54957 or 54957.6, as noted.

Reports relating to (a) purchase and sale of property; (b) matters of pending or potential litigation; (c) employment
actions or negotiations with employee representatives; or which are exempt from public disclosure under the
California Public Records Act, may be reviewed by the Board during a permitted closed session and are not
available for public inspection. At such time as the Board takes final action on any of these subjects, the minutes
will reflect all required disclosures of information.

15. ADJOURNMENT TO TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2024

Page 3 of 3



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MIDWAY CITY
SANITARY DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY
14451 CEDARWOOD STREET
WESTMINSTER, CA 92683

August 6, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

President M. Nguyen called the Regular Meeting of the Governing Board of the Midway City Sanitary
District to order at 5:32 p.m., on Tuesday, August 6, 2024 at 14451 Cedarwood Street, Westminster,
California.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mark Nguyen
Tyler Diep
Sergio Contreras
Andrew Nguyen (arrived @ 5:34 P.M.)
Chi Charlie Nguyen
ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Robert Housley, General Manager
Ashley Davies, Dir. of Servs. & Program Development
Milo Ebrahimi, District Engineer, P.E
Cynthia Olsder, Board Secretary
OTHERS PRESENT: James H. Eggart, General Counsel, Woodruff & Smart

Joseph Larsen, Labor Counsel, Rutan & Tucker
Terry Rains, Resident of Westminster

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
Director S. Contreras led the Pledge of Allegiance. Director T. Diep conducted the Invocation.

ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM
Clerk of the Board announced a quorum.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
T. Rains addressed the Board and voiced her concerns about the lack of diversity in Little Saigon politics.”

PRESENTATIONS
None

Page 1 of 5



Board of Directors Minutes of Regular Meeting Tuesday, August 6, 2024

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Board of Directors Meeting on July 16, 2024

A motion was made by Director T. Diep, seconded by Director A. Nguyen, to approve the
minutes of the regular meeting on July 16, 2024. The motion was approved by the following 5-

0 vote:
AYES: A. Nguyen, M. Nguyen, S. Contreras, C. Nguyen, and T. Diep
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

REPORTS
Report of President — None

Report of the General Manager
GM R. Housley provided updates on events occurring at the District.

Report of the Director of Services & Program Development

Director of Services & Program Development A. Davies reported on the outreach activities she will be
participating in this coming week. She also shared a video of the compost and shredding event that would
soon be aired.

Report of City of Westminster Safety Day on July 17, 2024
President M. Nguyen and Director A. Nguyen attended the event and said it was well attended.

Report of Compost and Shredding Event on July 20, 2024

All the Directors attended and reported that the event was just as well attended and successful as the
previous year. The Directors expressed their gratitude to Congresswoman Michelle Steele for her support
and thanked staff for their participation.

Report of Outreach Committee Meeting on July 24, 2024
Director T. Diep and Director C. Nguyen reported that the committee met to go over the details for the
85" Anniversary Event. They also discussed the dates and locations of the 2025 clean-up events.

Report of OC San Board of Directors Meeting on July 24, 2024

Director A. Nguyen attended the meeting and reported that the annual report card grading California
beaches along the coast is out and once again Orange County beaches topped the charts. Nine beaches are
in Orange County and three of those are within OC San’s service area. OC San extensive Ocean
Monitoring Program and Source Control efforts play a critical role in protecting our ocean waters.

Report of ISDOC Quarterly Luncheon on July 25, 2024

Director C. Nguyen, Director S. Contreras, and Director A. Nguyen attended the meeting and reported
that it was an excellent chance to network and gain knowledge about different districts.

Page 2 of 5



Board of Directors Minutes of Regular Meeting Tuesday, August 6, 2024

Report of Radio Outreach with VNCR on July 26, 2024
Director C. Nguyen and Director A. Nguyen attended the recording to discuss SB 1383, the District
services and upcoming events.

Report of District Employee Luncheon on July 31, 2024
All of the Directors attended and thanked staff for their hard work. The Directors recognized fleet
maintenance mechanic, Carlos Gomez, and awarded him for going ten years without an accident or injury.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A.

B.

Receive and File the Register of Demands in the Amount of $393,809.86
Approve the July 24, 2024 Outreach Committee Recommendations

Recognition and Approval of a 10-year Accident and Injury Free Award for Fleet Maintenance
Mechanic, Carlos Gomez, in the Amount of $300

Acceptance of Improvements Completed Pursuant to the Midway City Sanitary District Addition
and Remodel, Project No. 202041, and Authorization for the Recording of a Notice of Completion

Acceptance of Improvements Completed Pursuant to Projects for Emergency Sewer Main Repairs
and Emergency CIPP Lining in Webber Place and Pembrook Lane and Authorization for the
Recording of a Notice of Completion

A motion was made by Director C. Nguyen, seconded by Director S. Contreras, to approve the
Consent Calendar. The motion was approved by the following 5-0 vote:

AYES: A. Nguyen, M. Nguyen, S. Contreras, C. Nguyen, and T. Diep
NAYS: None
ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT: None

8. OLD BUSINESS - None

9. NEW BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION 2024-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MIDWAY CITY SANITARY
DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY, ADOPTING A CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE
WHICH SUPERCEDES ALL PRIOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODES AND
AMENDMENTS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED

A staff report and recommendations were provided to and considered by the Board. A motion
was made by Director T. Diep, seconded by Director S. Contreras, to adopt Resolution No.
2024-18 as presented at the meeting. The motion was approved by the following 5-0 roll call
vote:

Page 3 of 5



Board of Directors Minutes of Regular Meeting Tuesday, August 6, 2024

AYES: A. Nguyen, M. Nguyen, T. Diep, S. Contreras, and C. Nguyen
NAYS: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

B. RESOLUTION 2024-19

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MIDWAY CITY SANITARY
DISTRICT OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR
RESPONDING TO PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUESTS

A staff report and recommendations were provided to and considered by the Board. A motion
was made by Director S. Contreras, seconded by Director A. Nguyen, to adopt Resolution No.
2024-19 as presented at the meeting. The motion was approved by the following 5-0 roll call

vote:
AYES: A. Nguyen, M. Nguyen, T. Diep, S. Contreras, and C. Nguyen
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
A. CalPERS Reports Preliminary 9.3% Investment Return for 2023-24 FY
Received and File.

BOARD CONCERNS AND COMMENTS
The Directors thanked staff.

GM/STAFF CONCERNS AND COMMENT
GM R. Housley gave an update on the vacant Director of Finance/HR position.

GENERAL COUNSEL CONCERNS AND COMMENTS - None

With the consent of the full Board, General Counsel, J. Eggart convened the meeting into closed session
at 6:01 P.M. for consideration for the following matter identified on the Agenda pursuant to applicable
law.

CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION: During the course of conducting the business set forth on this agenda as a regular meeting of the Board, the
Chair may convene the Board in closed session to consider matters of pending real estate negotiations, pending or potential litigation,
or personnel matters, pursuant to Government Code Sections 54956.8, 54956.9, 54957 or 54957.6, as noted.

Reports relating to (a) purchase and sale of property; (b) matters of pending or potential litigation; (c) employment actions or
negotiations with employee representatives; or which are exempt from public disclosure under the California Public Records Act,
may be reviewed by the Board during a permitted closed session and are not available for public inspection. At such time as the
Board takes final action on any of these subjects, the minutes will reflect all required disclosures of information.

Page 4 of 5



Board of Directors Minutes of Regular Meeting Tuesday, August 6, 2024

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Government Code Section 54957.6)
Title: Agency Designated Representatives: GM Robert Housley, Labor Counsel Joseph Larsen
Employee Organization: American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees,
LOCAL 1734-01

President M. Nguyen reconvened the open session portion of the meeting at 6:49 P.M.

President M. Nguyen reported that the Board had met in closed session as identified on Agenda Item
14A, and that no reportable action had been taken.

ADJOURNMENT

President M. Nguyen adjourned the meeting at 6:49 P.M. to the next Board Meeting to be held at the
District on Tuesday, August 20, 2024, at 5:30 P.M.

Andrew Nguyen, Secretary

Page 5 of 5



AGENDA ITEM 7A

Date: August 20, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Mariana Sanchez, Accountant
Subject: Receive and File the Register of Demands in the Amount of $786,759.04

BACKGROUND
The laws of the State of California governing Special Districts provide that the Midway City
Sanitary District Board of Directors shall review for approval all payments made by the District.

A Register of Demands is provided at each regular Midway City Sanitary District Board Meeting
describing each payment made or to be made by the district during the specified period. The report
is designed to communicate fiscal activity based on adopted and approved budget appropriations.

The Treasurer has duly reviewed the demands on the attached register.

FISCAL IMPACT
The total value of demand for this period is $786,759.04. This includes expenses, payroll, and
payroll-related disbursements.

Sufficient funds are available to process all payments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review and file the attached Register of Demands.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Disbursement Details for August 20, 2024

Page 1 of 1



Midway City Sanitary District

Accounts Payable Expenditures, Payments, Payroll, and ACH Payment(s) Report
Prepared for Board Meeting held on August 20, 2024
Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Check 15915 07/30/2024| |Larson Lighting and Audio, Inc.
Break room audio equipment and
Bill LLAO561 07/17/2024 installation 3,574.66
Board Room AV Equipment and
Bill LLAO566 07/29/2024 Installation Sales tax rate adjustment 313.40
3,888.06
Check 15916 08/02/2024| |Albert Luu Refund of Overpayment
Bill Permit# 7477 07/26/2024 Permit #7477 Refund Overpayment 59.93
59.93
Check 15917 08/02/2024| |City of Westminster-Water Billing
Bill 541-0698-00 072024 07/23/2024 District offices 05/21/24 - 7/15/24 143.05
Bill 541-0702-01 072024 07/23/2024 Wash Rack 05/21/24 - 07/15/24 108.66
251.71
Check 15918 08/02/2024| |Clean Energy
Bill CEW12703887 06/30/2024 CNG Station Service 06/16/24 196.85
Bill CEW12703179 07/29/2024 Monthly Maint CNG Station July-2024 1,957.16
2,154.01
Check 15919 08/02/2024| |CR Transfer, Inc.
Bill 45782 06/30/2024 Tonnage Fees June-24 (1923.62) 121,764.09
Bill 45816 06/30/2024 Tonnage Fees June-2024 (843.12) 88,309.18
210,073.27
Check 15920 08/02/2024| |CRC Cloud
New Server: HPE ProLiant DL360 Xaon
Bill 2103084 07/29/2024 4509Y CPU w/ Drives (7) 12,753.94
HP Elite Mini 800 G9 Desktop PC
Bill 2103085 07/29/2024 8G9W4UA#ABA-Backup Console 1,745.58
HP Elite Mini 800 G9 Desktop PC
Bill 2103086 07/29/2024 88U16UA#ABA-Sergio 1,396.49
HP Elite Mini 800 G9 Desktop PC
Bill 2103087 07/29/2024 88UA16A#ABA-Shannon 1,396.49
HP Elite Mini 800 G9 Desktop PC
Bill 2103088 07/29/2024 88U16UA#ABA-Randy 1,396.49
HP Elite Mini 800 G9 Desktop PC
Bill 2103089 07/29/2024 88U16UA#ABA-Leanne 1,396.49
HP Elite Mini 800 G9 Desktop PC
Bill 2103091 07/30/2024 88U16UA#ABA-Raul 1,396.49
Bill 2103080 08/01/2024 Maintenance & Support Aug-2024 2,505.00
23,986.97
Check 15921 08/02/2024| |Cummins Pacific LLC
Bill X4-50908 06/30/2024 Engine Repairs NG-13 1,565.78
Kit, Spark Plug (6), Extension, Ignition
Coil (4), Housing, Breather (1), Seal, O
Bill X4-50982 07/23/2024 Ring (8), Tube... 1,451.24
3,017.02
Check 15922 08/02/2024| |Daniels Tire Service
Bill 200511165 07/23/2024 Recap Tires (5) 1,195.21
Bill 200511573 07/26/2024 Recap Tires (4) 2,515.84
Recap Tires (2) NG-16 1,257.89
4,968.94
Check 15923 08/02/2024| |Dtntech 85th Anniversary Mailers & Invites
85th Anniversary Mailers (32,157) and
Bill 19180 08/01/2024 Invitations (150) 21,895.43
21,895.43
CCTV Video Inspection & Cleaning
Check 15924 08/02/2024| |Empire Pipe Cleaning and Equipment, Inc. Project
Cleaning/CCRC Inspection 8" Grafity
Bill 12598 06/28/2024 Sewer Mains (106993.10 LF) 153,000.13
Cleaning/CCRC Inspection 10" Grafity
Sewer Mains (6814.00 LF) 11,924.50
Cleaning/CCRC Inspection 12" Gravity
Sewer Mains (12156.40 LF) 25,163.75
Cleaning/CCRC Inspection 15" Gravity
Sewer Mains (2224.20 LF) 5,427.05
Cleaning/CCRC Inspection 18" Gravity
Sewer Mains (998.00 LF) 3,043.90
Inspection Manholes (342) 59,850.00
258,409.33
Check 15925 08/02/2024| |Environmental Outsource, Inc July-2024
Bill 15733 07/30/2024 Forklift Safety Training 07/30/24 65.00

Page 1 of 4



Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Forklift Safety Training 07/30/24 260.00
Forklift Safety Training 07/30/24 195.00
Forklift Safety Training 07/30/24 130.00
650.00
Check 15926 08/02/2024| |Frontier Communications Acct # 209-188-5155-071808-5
Bill MCSD 07/19/2024 07/19/2024 (714)903-1863 Willow Jun-2024 187.89
(714)903-6154 Westminster Jun-2024 187.89
(714)903-6274 Hammon Jun-2024 187.89
(714)897-5136 District Offices Jun-
2024 100.22
663.89
Check 15927 08/02/2024| |HB Staffing/Cathyjon Enterprises, Inc.
Engineering Asisstant (32.0) 07/08/24-
Bill 4423848 07/18/2024 07/12/24 1,261.44
Project Manager (40.0) 07/08/24-
07/12/24 1,892.40
Project Manager mileage 07/08/24-
07/12/24 10.65
Engineering Asisstant (32.0) 07/15/24-
Bill 4427678 07/25/2024 07/19/24 1,261.44
Project Manager (40.0) 07/15/24-
07/19/24 1,892.40
Project Manager OT (8) 07/20/24 567.76
6,886.09
Check 15928 08/02/2024| |Hossein Ebrahimi Reimb for CWEA Grade 2 Exam Fee
Bill CWEA Test Reimb 07/30/2024 CWEA Grade 2 Exam Fee 07/29/2024 207.00
207.00
Check 15929 08/02/2024| |Joseph Ngu Truong Refund - Overpayment
Trash/Sewer Refund FY23-24
Overpayment-14662 Davis St. WM
Bill Refund 08/01/2024 APN# 09648304 592.20
592.20
Check 15930 08/02/2024| |Los Angeles Truck Centers, LLC
Bill XA220584011:01 07/25/2024 CCC Mirror (2) 216.81
Bill XA220584004:01 07/25/2024 Battle Motors Mirror (1) 736.10
952.91
Check 15931 08/02/2024| |Motion and Flow Control Products, Inc. PO # 28592 ID#176382
Parker Female JIC 45 (5), Parker GC -8
Bill 9195248 07/29/2024 3000psi ISO 18752 (400 ft) 2,474.67
2,474.67
Check 15932 08/02/2024| |Orange County Treasurer-Tax Collector WEROC/Emergency Radio
WEROC Emergency Radio 07/01/2024-
Bill STCS002484 07/25/2024 09/30/2024 147.25
147.25
Check 15933 08/02/2024| |PSI PO# Nicolas Castro, Ticket# 16139
Steam washer Landa VHG4-22024B-
Bill 45968 07/26/2024 NG SN #11092290000003 12,850.53
12,850.53
Check 15934 08/02/2024| |Standard Insurance Company Life Policy # 00 141873 0003
Bill 001417830003 08/2024 08/01/2024 August - 2024 630.08
August - 2024 196.32
August - 2024 238.96
August - 2024 447.92
August - 2024 96.00
1,609.28
Check 15935 08/02/2024| |Underground Service Alert MCSDDIST
Bill 720240439 07/31/2024 Underground Dig Alerts July-2024 (13) 34.05
34.05
Check 15936 08/02/2024| |UniFirst Corporation
Bill 2190207539 07/26/2024 July - 2024 216.08
Bill 2190207540 07/26/2024 July - 2024 121.40
Bill 2190207541 07/26/2024 July - 2024 69.66
Bill 2190207542 07/26/2024 July - 2024 16.23
423.37
Check 15937 08/02/2024| |Volvo Construction Equipment & Services Customer No. BP0004344
Bill EQ0016832-1 07/29/2024 Tax Difference 8.75% to 9.25% 173.14
173.14

Page 2 of 4



Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Check Total $556,369.05
ACH Payment FY25M1007 07/20/2024| |Paychex Acct # Y4807254
Bill 5838845 07/05/2024 Time & Attendance July 2024 395.13

395.13
ACH Payment FY25M1006 07/25/2024| |WEX Health Inc Customer ID 45927
Bill 0001983541-IN 06/30/2024 Monthly HRA Admin Fee June 2024 30.00
Monthly HRA Admin Fee June - 2024 48.00
78.00
ACH Payment 1002692309 07/26/2024| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 07/21/2024 Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 1,795.32
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 3,241.64
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 3,539.97
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 1,314.41
9,891.34
ACH Payment 1002692310 07/26/2024| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 07/21/2024 Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 1,684.54
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 3,041.60
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 3,321.53
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 1,233.29
9,280.96
ACH Payment 1002692311 07/26/2024| |CalPERS-Retirement 6882866561
Bill 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 07/21/2024 Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 127.60
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 230.39
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 251.59
Earned Period 07/08/24 - 07/21/24 93.42
703.00
ACH Payment 1002695437 07/29/2024| |CalPERS - Health Benefits 6882866561
Bill 17613064 08/01/2024 2024_08 10,123.30
2024_08 25,905.23
2024_08 15,462.74
2024_08 7,807.66
2024_08 3,000.44
2024_08 6,024.72
2024_08 7,247.90
2024 08 448.15
76,020.14
ACH Payment 1002695439 07/29/2024| |CalPERS - Health Benefits 6882866561
Bill 17613066 08/01/2024 2024_08 7,030.26
7,030.26
ACH Payment FY25M1011 08/01/2024| |US Bank Corporate Payment System Acct # 4246 0445 5568 5498
Bill 42460445556854980724 07/22/2024 CAL-Card Expenses July-2024 27,166.36
27,166.36
ACH Payments Total $130,565.19
Payroll 08/02/2024 Board Payroll 8,341.33
Payroll 08/07/2024 Employee Payroll 91,483.47
Payroll Total $99,824.80
Total Disburse $786,759.0

Page 3 of 4



Type Num Date Name Memo Paid Amount
Transfers
Transfer 08/02/2024 Funds Transfer LAIF to US Bank Chk
Funds Transfer LAIF to US Bank Chk 500,000.00
500,000.00
Transfers Total $500,000.00

Page 4 of 4



AGENDA ITEM 7B

Date: August 20, 2024
-To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager
Prepared by: Robert Houslef, General Manager
Subject: Approve and File the Treasurer’s Investment Report for July 2024
BACKGROUND

Midway City Sanitary District’s investment policy requires a monthly investment report, which
includes all financial investments of the district and provides information on the investment type,
value, and yield available for all investments. The report also provides the Board of Directors with
an update on the balances of the District’s various funds.

Per the State Government Code 53600 et seq., and the Midway City Sanitary District’s (District)
Investment Policy, the District may invest up to a maximum percentage of the entire portfolio
funds in authorized financial investments.

The following table shows a summary of the District’s authorized financial investments, the yield
available as of the preparation of this report, the book and market value of the District’s funds, the .
percentage of the District’s pooled funds that are invested in each financial investment, and the
maximum percentage (or dollar limit), allowable per the State Government Code and the District’s

investment policy.

MCSD'’s total invested cash as of July 31, 2024, is $53.819,723.38

BOOKVALUE | MARKET VALUE MAXIMUM
TYPE OF MATURITY AS OF AS OF % OF PERCENTAGE
INVESTMENT INVESTMENT DATE YIELD 71312024 7/31/2024 PORTFOLIO | OF PORTFOLIO
FDIC Insured Accounts
US Bank Interest Checking Checking Liquid 0.051%| $ 558,087.44 | § 558,087.44 1.04% None
US Bank Money Market Money Market Liquid 0.051%|$§ 4672541 (S 46,725.41 0.05% 20%
Certificate of Deposits cD i s - 5 - 0.00% 30%
Total FRIG Insured Accounts S  604,812.85| S  604,812.85 1.13%
LAIF Pool Liquid 4.518%| $49,716,996.40 | $49,716,996.40 92.38%| 475 million
California CLASS (Prime Fund) Pool Liquid 5.422%| 5 2,031,628.41 | § 2,031,628.41 3.77% 30%
CalTRUST (Medium Term Fund)  |Poal/Bond Fund Liquid 0.350%| $ 1,532,350.48 | § 1,466,285.72 2.72% 30%
U.S. Treasury Securities US Securities - - s - $ 0.00% None
TOTAL Investments $53,885,788.14 | $53,819,723.38 100.00%

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with the approval of this 1nformat10na1 report.

Page 1 of 2



STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve and file the Treasurer’s Investment Report.

ATTACHMENTS:
Treasurer’s Investment Report



h JebBeueyy [eiauag ‘LajsnoH pagoy

psieq Jainseal| pieog ‘seianuol) oibiag pajeq Aq papiwang @ pasedaid

‘flaanoadsal ‘(g) pue (2)(Q)9p9es SUOROAS apoD JuswUIsAD elwoye) Aq palsinbal se syjuow xis
JXau 8y} Joj suoreB|qo ainypuadxa S JsW [IIm oIS 2u} (2) ‘pue Adljod Juawisaau| SOLISIQ Y YiM
Soueldwos |In} ul apeW Uaaq aABY Hodal JSE| AU} 30UIS PEINOaXS SUORDE JusugSaAUl e (L) Jeu Ajued |

NOILYOI411d4390

—_—

8C°CZL6L8'ES S ANVH NO HSVD LORLSIA TVLOL
WSy S (£1695L002851) 3948y Asuow q
¥¥° 180855 $ (82060510£851) Bunjdayo ‘e
MNVE SN :aav
379VAIZOTY LSINALNI ?
£S0L6'PLZ'ES $ LSNYLED ‘SSYTID VI ‘S3ILINND3S "S'N ‘dIV1 TVLi0oL
T T S T = T, T o e rtlce Ny — & 17 010CRo? T, - T T T T .) ae .,
ZLS8299v'L S Lv8Z94t0c $  Op9669L.6Y $ 8060LSS€C $  veeersv0Z S 1Z8L8S62 L S  80°LZL'80LE $  6E6MCIPLT  $ 0282 bil8  $ $202°1€°L0 ‘@duejeg Buipug
(82'829's) $ yueg SN woly/o3 1SNYLIeD J3jsuel)
= $ jueg SN 0} SSYD eluIoeD S1aysues)
> s SSVY1D elwojije) 0} yueg S S19jsuelL
o $ IV 03 41V siaysues)
. S 41V 03 jueg S Wouy 19ysuell
(00°000059°) § (00"000'059°'L) $ yueg SN 03 41V Wouy 9jsuell
0€'SvE‘LL $ & $ (sso)juies |eyides anjep jaxsep
82'829°S $ 2zs8e’s $ 12°96€£°04S $  LELSL9Z $  eErLe $  LLBISLPE  § L9CIS'YE $ 8oul'se $  080ZLSLE $ (SSV12 VD ‘LSN¥LIeD ‘dIv7) SWodu| JusunsaAu]
roveEvsSy's § GL'EPETZOCT $ 61700996405 §  LL°/S6'828'T $  £0'98L°T20°T §  v0'66Z'8¥6'0C §  LPL09°€0C $  8S'TWHLLLT  § 06°40S°SOE'0L $ $202°0¢°90 ‘@duejeg Buiuuibag
00V 00°050+# S00-0£0Z 09°0v0L 0S°0v0¢ ovovor ocovoL 0c 0oL 01°0v0r
uud | -wnipaw pund awid “ON JUN0ADY jJuawadejdey sanjioed Buiang Saul James sanloey Ao Kempiy pung
isnyLed SSVY10 VD diveoL 3I21ya\ *® uonels ONO 2 suonejs P 2 Juawdinby Buneiado

sbuipjing

vZ02/LE/L
SIRIAROY JUBUGSAAU] JOLISIQ
L1O1¥1S10 AMVLINYS ALID AVAAQIN



982‘99%'1$ %0°T SunPayd

%CL T 1SNYlle =

8C¢9'TE0TS
%LLESSVIOVI =

\ STL9PS
: %60°0 1}4e|N Asuon|

9669TL6VS
%8€°¢6 IV

¥20C'1€°L0 J0 Se oljoj3iod SO



California State Treasurer

Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT
GENERAL MANAGER

14451 CEDARWOOD STREET
WESTMINSTER, CA 92683

Account Number: 70-30-005

July 2024 Statement

Tran Web
Effective Transaction Confirm Confirm
Date Date Number Number
71212024 7/1/2024 RW 1754666 1715096
7/9/2024  7/8/2024 RW 1754854 1715293
7/15/2024  7/12/2024 QRD 1756103 N/A
7/26/2024  7/25/2024 RW 1757873 1718332
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 570,396.21
Total Withdrawal:

-1,650,000.00 Ending Balance:

August 06, 2024

Beginning Balance:

LAIF Home

PMIA Average

Monthly Yields

Tran Type Definitions

Authorized Caller Amount
ROBERT HOUSLEY -1,000,000.00
ROBERT HOUSLEY -400,000.00
SYSTEM ' 570,396.21
ROBERT HOUSLEY -250,000.00

50,796,600.19
49,716,996.40



Search

. California State Treasurer
\ Fiona Ma, crA i’

Home PMIA Home Contacts Time Deposits LAIF

wr 4
“Fin®  LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

PMIA Average Monthly Effective Yields

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May [ Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
71977 5.770 | 5,660 | 5,660 | 5.650 | 5.760 | 5.850 | 5.930 | 6.050 | 6.090 | 6.090 | 6.610 | 6.730
1978| 6.920 | 7.050 | 7.140 | 7.270 | 7.386 | 7.569 | 7.652 | 7.821 | 7.871 | 8.110 | 8.286 | 8.769
1979| 8.777 | 8.904 | 8.820 | 9.082 | 9.046 | 9.224 | 9.202 | 9.528 | 9.259 | 9.814 |10.223]10.218
1980(10.980]11.251]11.490| 11.480(12.017|11.79810.206| 9.870 | 9.945 |10.05610.426 (10.961
1981[10.987|11.686 [11.130]11.475|12.179| 11.442|12.346|12.844|12.059|12.397  11.887 | 11.484
1982(11.683|12.044 |11.835| 11.773|12.270|11.994 [12.235| 11.909|11.151 | 11.111 [ 10.704 [10.401
1983/10.251| 9.887 | 9.688 | 9.868 | 9.527 | 9.600 | 9.879 [10.076(10.202]10.182|10.164 |10.227
1984]10.312]10.280(10.382]10.594 [10.843(11.119{11.355]| 11.557| 11.597 | 11.681| 11.474 [11.024
1985/10.579/10.289]10.11810.025]|10.180| 9.743 | 9.656 | 9.417 | 9.572 | 9.482 | 9.488 | 9.371
1986| 9.252 | 9.090 | 8.958 | 8.621 | 8.369 | 8.225 | 8.141 | 7.844 | 7.512 | 7.586 | 7.432 | 7.439
1987| 7.365 | 7.157 | 7.205 | 7.044 | 7.294 | 7.289 | 7.464 | 7.562 | 7.712 | 7.825 | 8.121 | 8.071
1988| 8.078 | 8.050 | 7.945 | 7.940 | 7.815 | 7.929 | 8.089 | 8.245 | 8.341 | 8.397 | 8.467 | 8.563
1989| 8,698 | 8.770 | 8.870 | 8.992 | 9.227 [ 9.204 [ 9.056 | 8.833 | 8.801 | 8.771 | 8.685 | 8.645
1990] 8,571 | 8,538 | 8.506 | 8.497 | 8.531 | 8.538 [ 8.517 | 8.382 | 8.333 | 8,321 | 8.269 | 8.279
1991 8.164 | 8,002 | 7,775 | 7.666 | 7.374 | 7.169 | 7.098 | 7.072 | 6.859 | 6.719 | 6.591 | 6.318
1902| 6.122 | 5.863 | 5.680 | 5.692 | 5.379 | 5.323 | 5.235 | 4.958 | 4.760 | 4.730 | 4.659 | 4.647
1993| 4.678 | 4.649 | 4.624 | 4.605 | 4.427 | 4.554 | 4.438 | 4.472 | 4.430 | 4.380 | 4.365 | 4.384
1994| 4.359 | 4.176 | 4.248 | 4.333 | 4.434 | 4.623 | 4.823 | 4989 | 5.106 | 5.243 | 5.380 | 5.528
1995 5.612 | 5779 | 5.934 | 5.960 | 6.008 | 5.997 | 5972 | 5.910 | 5.832 | 5,784 | 5.805 | 5.748
1996 5.698 | 5.643 | 5.557 | 5.538 | 5,502 | 5.548 | 5.587 | 5.566 | 5.601 | 5.601 | 5.589 | 5.574
1997| 5.583 | 5.575 | 5.580 | 5.612 | 5.634 | 5.667 | 5,679 | 5.690 | 5.707 | 5.705 | 5.715 | 5.744
1098| 5.742 | 5.720 | 5.680 | 5.672 | 5.673 | 5.671 | 5.652 | 5.652 | 5,639 | 5.557 | 5.492 | 5.374
1999| 5.265 | 5.210 | 5.136 | 5.119 | 5.086 | 5.095 | 5.178 | 5.225 | 5.274 | 5,391 | 5.484 | 5.639
2000] 5.760 | 5.824 | 5.851 | 6.014 | 6.190 | 6.349 | 6.443 [ 6.505 | 6.502 | 6.517 | 6.538 | 6.535
2001| 6.372 | 6.169 | 5.976 | 5,760 | 5.328 | 4.958 | 4.635 | 4.502 | 4.288 | 3.785 | 3.526 | 3.261
2002 3.068 | 2.967 | 2.861 | 2,845 | 2,740 | 2.687 | 2.714 | 2.594 | 2.604 | 2.487 | 2.301 | 2.201
2003|2.103 [ 1.945 | 1.904 | 1.858 | 1.769 | 1.697 | 1.653 | 1.632 | 1.635 | 1.596 | 1.572 [ 1.545
2004| 1.528 | 1.440 [ 1.474 | 1.445 | 1.426 | 1.469 | 1.604 | 1.672 | 1.771 | 1.890 | 2.003 | 2.134
2005| 2.264 | 2.368 | 2.542 | 2.724 | 2.856 | 2.967 | 3.083 | 3.179 | 3.324 | 3.458 | 3.636 | 3.808
2006] 3.955 | 4.043 | 4.142 | 4.305 | 4.563 | 4.700 | 4.849 | 4.946 | 5.023 | 5.098 | 5.125 | 5.129
2007] 5.156 | 5.181 | 5.214 | 5.222 | 5.248 | 5,250 | 5.255 | 5.253 | 5.231 | 5.137 | 4.962 | 4.801
2008]| 4,620 | 4.161 | 3.777 | 3.400 | 3.072 | 2.894 | 2.787 | 2.779 | 2,774 | 2,709 | 2.568 | 2.353
2009 2.046 | 1,869 | 1.822 | 1.607 | 1.530 | 1.377 | 1.035 | 0.925 | 0.750 | 0.646 | 0.611 | 0.569
2010 0.558 | 0.577 | 0.547 | 0.588 | 0.560 | 0.528 | 0.531 | 0.513 | 0.500 [ 0.480 | 0.454 | 0.462
2011| 0.538 | 0.512 | 0.500 | 0.588 | 0.413 | 0.448 | 0.381 | 0.408 | 0.378 | 0.385 | 0.401 | 0.382
2012]0.385 | 0.389 | 0.383 [ 0.367 | 0.363 | 0.358 | 0.363 | 0.377 | 0.348 | 0.340 | 0.324 0.326
2013[0.300 | 0.286 | 0.285 | 0.264 | 0.245 | 0.244 | 0.267 | 0.271 | 0.257 | 0.266 | 0.263 | 0.264
2014| 0.244 | 0.236 | 0.236 | 0.233 | 0.228 | 0.228 | 0.244 | 0.260 | 0.246 | 0.261 | 0.261 | 0.267
2015 0.262 | 0.266 | 0.278 | 0.283 | 0.290 | 0.299 | 0.320 | 0.330 | 0.337 | 0.357 | 0.374 | 0.400
2016 0.446 | 0.467 | 0.506 | 0.525 | 0.552 | 0.576 | 0.588 | 0.614 | 0.634 | 0.654 | 0.678 | 0.719
2017|0751 0.777 | 0.821 | 0.884 | 0,925 | 0.978 | 1.051 | 1.084 | 1.111 | 1.143 [ 1.172 | 1.239
2018] 1.350 | 1.412 | 1.524 | 1.661 | 1.755 | 1.854 | 1.944 | 1.998 | 2.063 | 2.144 | 2.208 | 2.291
2019 2.355 [ 2.392 | 2.436 | 2.445 | 2449 | 2.428 | 2,379 | 2.341 | 2.280 | 2.190 | 2.103 | 2.043
2020( 1.967 | 1.912 [ 1.787 | 1.648 | 1.363 | 1.217 1 0.920 | 0.784 | 0.685 | 0.620 | 0.576 | 0.540
2021 0.458 | 0.407 | 0.357 | 0.339 | 0.315 | 0.262 | 0.221 | 0.221 | 0.206 [ 0.203 | 0.203 | 0.212
2022| 0.234 | 0.278 | 0.365 | 0.523 | 0.684 | 0.861 | 1.090 | 1.276 | 1.513 [ 1.772 | 2.007 | 2.173
2023| 2.425 | 2,624 | 2.831 | 2.870 | 2.993 | 3.167 |3.305* | 3.434 | 3.534 | 3.670 | 3.843 | 3.929
2024| 4.012 | 4.122 | 4.232 | 4.272 | 4.332 | 4.480 | 4.516

Homa | Open Governmenl | Careers

Conlacl

" Select .Langan_g-ej |v

Calendar

Q)



LAIF STATISTICS AS OF 07/31/24

Balance By Type  Participation

54 COUNTIES 861,907,824.61 2.31%
475 CITIES 9,572,597,276.77 20.29%
1,440 SPECIAL DISTRICTS 8,675,954,301.48 61.51%
190 SCHOOL DISTRICTS 574,395,379.92 8.12%
140 TRUSTEES 524,748,833.72 5.98%
42 BONDS 95,404,901.33 1.79%
2,341 Fund Balance: $20,305,008,517.83 100.00%

Participation:

140 Trustees 2 Bogds 54 Counties
190 School 5.98% 1.79%  231% 475 Cities
Districts 20.29%

8.12%

Balance by Type (dollars in millions):

$574 $525 $95 $862

ECOUNTIES ®CITIES  ESPECIAL DISTRICTS  ESCHOOLDISTRICTS ~ EWTRUSTEES

Parrantacac mav nat tatal 1NN% dna ta ranndine

% of Fund
4.24%
47.14%
42.73%
2.83%
2.58%

0.47%
100.00%

i BONDS



LLIOD SSBIDBILIOY B0 MMM

€126-0€6 (L28) 8L

L¥'829°L€0°C 2L TY9'Te0e Ly'8ea’le 225826 000 00'0 61°EYE'T20C Iv10l

¥6°/81 11T 16°196'G/2 ¥6'1L0V'C ¥8'99Z'L 000 000 oVize'sie spun4 juel £} 93 2jofdaN[ED 2000¥910-10-VO

L OryySLL S.089'9FL'L Ly"922'6T gE'810'8 000 000 60'CZy'orL'L spund Buessdo 1000+910-10-VD

aouejeg aouefeg n..rh. & pauwie] sjemeIpyym suopnqujuoy  Sduejeg

pu3 yjuoy Ajreq sbeiany pauled awoou| Buuuibsg

awoou|

%L0Z¥'S :PIBIA Ajuoly sbessay SSVY1D eiwiolijed

SSV1D eluiodlfe)n

¥9L0-L0-VO :dl 403seAu]

7 40 | abed

¥eoz 'Le Ainp

wawalels Alewwng

80.26 VD “JoIsulLlsapm
}931)S POOMIBPRD LSHi7L
Josiq Arepues A3 Aempip

L2949 14Qd L650000-€S1L0000




WI0D SSB[OBIUIOH[ED MMM £125-0¢6 (£/8) 1oL

JAdlVia =Tl sougjeg Bulpu3 ¥Z0e/LELO

ec'glo'e JUSLLISaAUIDY PUSPIAIQ] SWodU| +202/LELO

Cloysads Jah souejeg Buuuibeg ¥202/10/L0

Jaquinp uoijoesuel | [oue[eg S[emeIpyHM suonnquuon uonduosa uoljoesuel]  9jeq uonoesuel]

AiAoy uonoesuel |

Pk d T G/ 089'ov.'L L¥'92Z'62 g£'810'e 000 000 60'Zer'ars'L SSV1D BlwojieD

aouejeg aouejeg alA pauieq s[emelpyim suonnqLjuo) Iouejeg

pug yuop Areq sbesany pauley swooy| Buluuibag

awoou|

%L0Z¥'S :PIRIA Alyjuoly abesaay

1000-¥9L0-10-WD dequinpN JUNoOoDY
¥ lo Z ebed

¥Z0z ‘Le Ainp

lu=swi=lelsS Junoddy

Arewiwing JUNO22Y

spun4 Buneiadp




WD SSB[OBILIOH B MMM €125-0€6 (L28) 8L

v6'181'1J2 s0ueleg Bulpus $Z0Z/LE/L0

¥8'e0z'L JusSWIISSAUISY PUSPIA] BWodU| vZ0Z/1E/L0

0L 1z6'S/Z aoueleg Buuuibeg #202/10/L0

JaquinpN uoljoesuel aouefeg S[eMEIPUNM suonnqLuon uonduosa uonoesuel]  ajeq uoljoesuel]

Aoy uonoesuel |

¥6'/81' 11T 16'166'5/2 $6°L0P'T v2'00z'L 000 000 0l'126'6/2 SSV10 Bluiojied

aouejeg souefeg aLA pauieg S[emeIpYIM suopnquuon Ioueeg

pu3z yjuo Aneqg abeleny pauieg awoou| Buiuuibag

awioou|

%L0Z¥'S :PIRIA Ajyjuoly sbetany

€000-791L0-L0-VD =qunp JUnoddy

t Jo ¢ abed
¥z0z ‘Le Ainp

JUSWIALE]S JUNOJDY

Aewwing Junoo2oy

spun4 jueis) ¢g¢l g8 9[ohosyeD




W02 SSBIOBILIONBO MMM

£125-0e6 (£/8) 8L

*S9ss0| Jnoul ABL UOISIOSP JUSWIISIAUL

lojpue |eloueul) Auy ‘sjnsed ainni jo a9juelenb ou s| souewlopad jsed ‘pessiyoe aq | ABejess usalb B o saAn0s[qo souewlopad By} jey) usalb sq ued sousinsse
oN ‘Jediound jo ss0| 9jgIssod sy} Bulpnjoul ¥SU SSAJOAU] JUSWIISOAU| “SjusidojeAsp [eloueul 10 ‘|2oljijod ‘OlLIOU0DR J1ayjo 0} 8suodsal Ul puB sejel }selelul pue SUORIpUOD joylew
u| sebueyd Buipnpoul easueLLIopad 108l slooe] Auel "sBuluies Jaylo pue SpusplAIp 10 JUSLLISSAUIS] O] 10910 pue Sasuadxs pue 38 |[B 10 18U UMOYS ale S)|nsal souelliolad

i 40 {7 abed
¥20z ‘Le Ainp
saley Alleq

%BYEY'S 0648710000 ¥202/LE/L0
%LYEY'S 6878710000 ¥Z0Z/0S/L0
%LEVY'S 9€/871000°0 ¥Z0Z/62/L0
%.L0FP'S 000000000°0 ¥202/82/L0
%LOVY'S 000000000°0 ¥20Z/.2/L0
%L0VP'S 2965770000 ¥202/92/.0
%BIEY'S 6¥5871000°0 ¥202/5Z/20
%EIEY'S LES8YL000"0 Y2022/ L0
%LSTh'S 92Z87100070 ¥Z0Z/ST/L0
%BLTH'S 6628110000 ¥Z02/ez/L0
%OVTY'S 000000000°0 ¥202/L2/L0
%IYTH'S 00000000070 ¥202/02/.0
%OVZY'S 6E9YYF000°0 ¥Z0Z/61/20
%88Zh'S 8z€871000°0 ¥202/81/L0
%EBTY'S £LE8YL0000 ¥202/L1120
%0ZZY'S £71871000°0 ¥202/94/L0
%ZLZY'S 0218710000 ¥Z0Z/SLIL0
%9VLY’S 000000000°0 Y202/ LIL0
%9VLY'S 000000000°0 ¥Z0Z/ELIL0
%OPLY'S L18E¥F000°0 ¥20Z/THIL0
%SYTY'S 60287100070 ¥20Z/LL1L0
%bBLY'S Z/0871000°0 ¥202/01/L0
%0v0F'S 6v9.71000°0 ¥202/60/20
%686€'S 2157100070 ¥202/80/.0
% LOb'S 00000000070 ¥202/L0/20
%bL0b'S 000000000°0 ¥202/90/.0
%pL0¥'S ¥€/Z¥7000°0 ¥202/S0/.0
%.90%'S 000000000°0 ¥20Z/0/L0
%.90%'S 8¥562000°0 ¥Z0Z/S0/L0
%E80%'S 89/.¥1000°0 ¥202/20/L0
%8068°S $8Z.¥1000°0 ¥202/1.0/20
pieIA Alled sjey puspiAld aleq
SSYI0 eluIoyeD
SSV1D eluiojijed




Fund Info Detail

CACLASS
As Of Date: 07/31/2024

NAV $1.00

Shares: 1.571,206,297180
Fund Balance: $1,571,218,379.76
Dividend Rate: 3,000148490451
Daily Yield: 543480
T-Day Yield: 5.4389%
30-Day Yleld: 5.4217%

CLOSE




CalTRUST
*
Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org
Email: admin@ecaltrust.org

CALTR T Fax: 402-963-9094
APUBLIC AGENCY Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

PO Box 2709 Investment Account Summary

07/01/2024 through 07/31/2024

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
" Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumu
Fund Number Owned per Share on Jul 31 ($) Amount ($) Char
Jul 31 ($) Vall
MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT 20100007910
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund 20100007910 149,316.265 9.82 1,466,285.72 1,632,350.47 (66,0¢
Portfolios Total value as of 07/31/2024 1,466,285.72
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance Pprice per Average Rei
Description Date %) in Shares in Shares share ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt ($) Gain/(Los
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT Account Number: 20100007¢
Beginning Balance 07/01/2024 149,316.265 9.74 1,454,340.42
Accrual Income Div Cash 07/31/2024 5,625.28 0.000 149,316.265 9.82 1,466,285.72 0.00
Change in Value 11,945.30
Closing Balance as of Jul 31 149,316.265 9.82 1,466,285.72



suney [eqo|9 dgs Aq JvY paley

04E6'/S - SAUNSeRI | &
%S T- SPUnd IS =
%59°T - 5313LNJ3S [eduny =

%L 8T - 591400400 SPRJD JUSWISIAU]
sS40 - s93e40di0]) PISIA Y3IH =

%Z86 - PA1E|IY UBWUIBA0D =

%886 -5aV¥ =
uMOpPXESIg 101235 01]0J1I0d
pazijenuuy,
%LLT %20'T %¥6'T Luondaou| asuls
%08'T %L9'T %YL #IBIA UBL v/N SIATE'T 3417 a8edany palySiam
%TS'T %LE'T %0S'T +1BIA Al v/N SIA9E'T AnieN a8eIAY
%16°0 %9t'T %S6°0 +BIA 334YL /N SIAET'T uoneing anday3
%TT'E %BE'E %E0'E #JBIA OM] %LTT %ITT uiniay [e10] 18N poliad
%SL'S %EQY %TY'S «1834 3UQ /N %9Z't PI2IA UuoiNgLsig
%TT'T %90'Z %90'Z YIUOA] XIS V/N %LVt PI31A 235 AeqQ OE
%81'T %L0'T %EST Yauoln a3yl v/N 865 aseys Jad AYN
%LT'T %9E€°0 %TTT Yo auQ /N L5'SSL'699FPETTS s1assy 19N
3aA0QY pue paley v PIBIA ulniay |e1o)L anoqy pue
,A09 g dlo] g-T TNVI0g wi3| wnipaw 18N WJa paley v 1,409 B wia)
1snyLed wnipa dio) €-T TAVI08
wnipa E
A IPAN LSNYLIeD
¥T0T ‘TE AInr LSBTV

SIRSIIRIS OljofHOd PUT YO @.

pund wus] wnipa 1SNY.1eD




CalTRUST - Medium-Term Fund

Midway City Sanitary District

CalTRUST Summary

Investment + Dividends Distribution of | Capital Gain or Balance
"+ +' Dividend (-) Loss (-)

Investment May-2020| $  750,000.00 432.90 1,460.57 | § 751,893.47
June-2020 857.56 730.70 | S 753,481.73
July-2020 765.26 73154 | $ 754,978.53

August-2020 745.40 - S 755,723.93
September-2020 677.57 (733.01)| S  755,668.49
October-2020 621.72 (733.66)| S  755,556.55
November-2020 476.58 - S 756,033.13
December-2020 439.21 S  756,472.34
January-2021 387.68 S 756,860.02
February-2021 342.73 (1,471.06)| $ 755,731.69
March-2021 354.98 (735.87)[ §  755,350.80
April-2021 251.06 S 755,601.86
May-2021( §  750,000.00 316.74 736.45 | $ 1,506,655.05
June-2021 473.98 (1,467.04)| S 1,505,661.99
July-2021 415.67 1,467.51 | § 1,507,545.17
August-2021 390.03 0.01 |$ 1,507,935.21
September-2021 370.72 (1,468.29)| $ 1,506,837.64
October-2021 396.41 (5,874.61)| $ 1,501,359.44
November-2021 461.36 (1,469.04)| $ 1,500,351.76
December-2021 516.64 (2,938.98)| § 1,497,929.42
January-2022 598.08 (10,289.99)| $ 1,488,237.51
February-2022 610.05 (7,352.96)| S 1,481,494.60
March-2022 836.34 (20,596.74)| $ 1,461,734.20
April-2022 1,028.38 (8,832.23)| $ 1,453,930.35
May-2022 1,290.86 5,892.32 | $ 1,461,113.53
June-2021 1,354.72 (8,846.29)| $ 1,453,621.96
July-2022 1,518.86 5,903.03 | S 1,461,043.85
August-2022 1,986.06 (11,818.35) $ 1,451,211.56
September-2022 2,166.97 (20,710.46)| $ 1,432,668.07
October-2022 2,438.11 (4,444.68)| S 1,430,661.50
November-2022 2,709.46 8,004.53 | $ 1,442,275.49
December-2022 2,890.90 1,486.88 | § 1,446,653.27
January-2023 3,227.48 8,939.16 | S 1,458,819.91
February-2023 3,447.06 (3,447.06) (13,438.46)| § 1,445,381.45
March-2023 4,147.17 (4,147.17) 14,931.62 | $ 1,460,313.07
April-2023 3,791.32 (3,791.32) 1,493.16 | $ 1,461,806.23
May-2023 4,482.39 (4,482.39) (7,465.81)| $ 1,454,340.42
June-2023 4,090.56 (4,090.56) (8,958.97)| § 1,445,381.45
July-2023 4,246.18 (4,246.18) 1,493.16 | $ 1,446,874.61
August-2023 4,455.68 (4,455.68) - $ 1,446,874.61
September-2023 4,286.72 (4,286.72) (7,465.82)| S 1,439,408.79
October-2023 4,795.72 (4,795.72) (1,493.16)| § 1,437,915.63
November-2023 4,603.47 (4,603.47) 14,931.63 | $ 1,452,847.26
December-2023 4,484.90 (4,484.90) 13,438.46 | $ 1,466,285.72
January-2024 5,122.63 (5,122.63) - $ 1,466,285.72
February-2024 4,548.47 (4,548.47) (10,452.14)| $ 1,455,833.58
March-2024 4,411.96 (4,411.96) 1,493.17 | $ 1,457,326.75
April-2024 5,220.49 (5,220.49) (11,945.30)| S 1,445,381.45
May-2024 5,169.07 (5,169.07) 4,479.48 | $ 1,449,860.93
June-2024 4,750.35 (4,750.35) 4,479.49 | $ 1,454,340.42
July-2024 5,628.28 (5,625.28) 11,945.30 | S 1,466,288.72

$ 1,500,000.00 S 114,032.89 S (81,679.42) $ (66,064.75) S 1,466,288.72




AGENDA ITEM 7C

Date: August 20, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Robert Housley, General Manager

Subject: Approve a $1,000 Economic Suggestion Award to Lead Fleet Maintenance
Mechanic, Raul Martinez for Making an Economic Suggestion that Reduced the
Cost and Increased Operational Efficiency for the Replacement of the Firewall
Protection in the Solid Waste Department’s Trucks, Saving the District $26,000

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between The Midway City Sanitary
District (District) and the American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, AFL-
CIO Local 1734-01 (hereinafter called Union), the Board of Directors, to encourage and promote
economic suggestions that may result in the savings to the District, set as District policy an
economic suggestion awards program.

DISCUSSION

Lead Fleet Maintenance Mechanic, Raul Martinez investigated, navigated, and negotiated
favorable terms for the District to purchase and replace the firewall protection of the District’s
solid waste trucks, directly from the manufacturer, thereby cutting out the middleman and saving
the District $26,000 in additional operational costs. Additionally, the District was able to acquire
the firewall protection quicker and more efficiently, where it would have been more costly and
taken much more time and logistics by going through the distributor. Additionally, the turn around
time to take the truck a distributor instead of doing the repairs in-house would have extended the
time that the truck would be put out of service, thereby having an adverse impact on daily
operations.

Pursuant to Article 15 of the MOU, the Board of Directors have previously evaluated the
application of this effort to improve efficiencies and costs. It has been the past practice of the
Board to award a monetary economy suggestion award, to reflect its gratitude and appreciation
from the District to the employee for their diligence of finding financial savings to the District.

The cost to replace the firewall protection under the old method is estimated to be over $40,000 at
a minimum. It is because of Mr. Martinez’s awareness of the situation and diligence, that not only
did he save the district funds, but he was also able to make the process quicker and more efficient.
Because of this, Management recommends this very important recognition and economic
suggestion award to Mr. Martinez.

FISCAL IMPACT
The fiscal impact is $1,000.

Page 1 of 2



STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve a $1,000 economic suggestion award to
Lead Fleet Mechanic, Raul Martinez for making an economic suggestion that reduced the cost and
increased operational efficiency for replacement of the firewall protection in the solid waste
departments trucks, saving the District $26,000.

ATTACHMENTS
None.

Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM 7D

Date: August 20, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Milo Ebrahimi, P.E., District Engineer
Subject: Receive and File the Engineer Report for July 2024

BACKGROUND

District Engineer prepares a monthly report for the Board of Directors to inform about engineering
and engineering related activities. This report includes monthly progress of District projects,
reviewed plans, sewer department projects and activities, trainings and meetings, preventive
maintenances and repairs of the district assets, and more.

DISCUSSION
1. District Building and Solar Carport Project by Woodcliff

1.1. The Contractor has finished all the punch list items. The project is accepted by the Board
of Director on August 6, 2024.

2. Plans Reviewed
2.1. Sewer permits (this month): 26.
2.2. Sewer permits (this fiscal year end): 26.
2.3. Development projects (trash enclosures and/or sewer lines): 7.

3. Westminster Mall project
3.1. The District received the improvement plans and other related documents for the 3™
review from the City planning department. The District Engineer provided comments on
the provided documents.

4. Sewer department projects
4.1. Sewer System Master Plan (SSMP) Project by AKM

4.1.1. SSMP is in progress. There is a monthly meeting with AKM about progress of
SSMP and SSMP Audit.

4.1.2. AKM will finish in about 5 months. A few months’ delay is due to Amendment No.
2, which was approved by the Board on March 19, 2024, to the original agreement
with AKM. GPS survey of manholes is performed for engineering analysis and
Hydraulic Model. AKM is checking the surveying data.

4.1.3. AKM worked on Preparation and Development of Project Management Plans (task
11 of the project).

Page 1 of 3



4.1.4. AKM worked on Addendum No. 2 line item which is Sewer GIS, Survey of
Manholes, and Hydraulic Model Update (task 12 of the project).

4.2. SSMP Audit by AKM
4.2.1. SSMP Audit was approved by the by Board on June 4, 2024, as an Amendment 3
to AKM agreement.
4.2.2. The District provided all the requested items to AKM for the Audit.
4.2.3. The Audit Report is due within six months after the end of the required 3-year audit
period which was May 2, 2024.
4.2.4. AKM worked on SSMP Goals and Introduction (task 1 of the project).

4.3. Sewer System Cleaning and CCTV Project By Empire Pipe Cleaning & Equipment
4.3.1. The contractor has finished 67 percent of the project so far.
4.3.2. Contractor will finish in about 5 months.
4.3.3. District Engineer will collaborate with Contractor and AKM to link the CCTV
inspection report with GIS in a new software application.

4.4. Manholes at Westminster Boulevard and Springdale Street Siphon Project by AKM
4.4.1. There is a blocked and possibly damaged siphon at the intersection of Westminster
Blvd and Springdale St.
4.4.2. District is working with AKM to prepare an emergency construction repair plans
and specs for construction of two manholes to restore the sewer flow. The project
is still in the design phase.

Sewer Department Activities
5.1. Sewer System Issue

5.1.1.Two pieces of damaged metal sleeves were found in sewer line in Goldenwest St,
from Sprous St to Homer St (MH23020 to MH23026), in Westminster, CA.
5.1.2.After receiving quotes, the District hired a contractor for removal and then CCTV

of the section of the line for further actions if needed. The work will be scheduled
Soon.

5.2. There was not any new sewer emergency case this month.

5.3. There was not any sewer system overflow this month.

5.4. 73 hotspot locations were cleaned this month.

5.5. About 24 hotspot locations were checked weekly.

5.6. About 51,000 linear feet (9.7 miles) of sewer line was cleaned on the east and west side.

Trainings and Meetings (not project related)

6.1. District Engineer and the sewer crew attended the monthly Sewer Department Meeting at
the District.

Page 2 of 3



6.2. District Engineer attended monthly meetings with District Engineer of Costa Mesa
Sanitary District.

6.3. Engineering Technician attended Development Review Team (DRT) meetings at the City
of Westminster.

6.4. District Engineer, Director of Services and Program Development, and Director of
Operations/Safety attended District Annual Conference Call with CalRecycle.

6.5. District Engineer and staff attended the District’s Compost Event.

7. Preventive Maintenances (PM) and Repairs
7.1. Clean Energy performed the monthly PM services on the CNG station at the yard.
7.2. Clean Energy performed a site visit and checked the equipment due to interrupted
communication with the CNG station.
7.3. A repair is needed on the portable generator in the yard. The portable generator is still not
operational due to more issues. The District bought a new portable generator.

8. Regulation and Reporting

8.1. California Air Resources Board (CARB)
8.1.1. Low Carbon Fuel System (LCFS): quarterly report submitted to the board.

8.2. California Water Resources Control Board (CWRCB)
8.2.1. California Integrated Water Quality System (CIWQS): monthly report submitted to
the board.

FISCAL IMPACT
Informational report only.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommend that the Board of Directors approve and file the Engineer Report.

Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM 7E

Date: August 20, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Nicolas Castro, Director of Operations/Safety
Subject: Approve the Purchase of One (1) New 2024 Electric Pickup Truck

BACKGROUND

The California Air Resources Board Regulation "Advanced Clean Fleets" Regulations (effective
October 1, 2023) require that government agencies begin removing aging fossil fuel-powered
vehicles and equipment from their fleets and replace them with Zero Emissions Vehicles (ZEVs)
such as electric or hydrogen-powered ones. The District has identified several vehicles that fall
within the age limitation of the regulations and need to be removed from its fleet. This includes
the District’s existing service truck, G-2, which is a 2008 Ford F550 diesel model which has a
blown-out engine making it inoperable. On May 21, 2024, the Board declared several vehicles,
mncluding G-2, as Surplus Property and authorized the General Manager to dispose of these
vehicles.

DISCUSSION

The Midway City Sanitary District aims to enhance its fleet with environmentally friendly
vehicles. The acquisition of an Electric Pickup Truck aligns with our commitment to sustainability
and reducing our carbon footprint. This vehicle will support the Fleet Maintenance Department
needs, including road service calls/MCSD truck breakdowns. The Ford F-150 Lighting 4x4
Supercrew is the only fully electric pickup truck available that meets the District’s requirements.

District staff solicited bids / proposals from four (4) vendors and received four (4) responses, which
are attached to this Report and summarized below.

Vendor Name Vehicle Make Total Bid Amount
|Ford of Long Beach ||2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew||$82,107.06 |
Fritts Ford 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew|[$76,582.08
Cerritos Ford 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew|[$76,598.69
Huntington Beach Ford 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew|[$79,426.88

Each quote is inclusive of all taxes and fees and factory warranty. Each of the five vehicles meet
the District’s specifications and will serve the District’s operational needs. The low bid is from
Sunland Ford for the Electric Ford F-150 Lightning pickup truck; however, pricing for the vehicles
could be subject to change due to supply chain and/or production issues. In addition, the District
will need to add certain equipment to the vehicle after it is purchased, which will add to the overall
cost.

Page 1 of 2



FISCAL IMPACT

The total cost of purchasing and outfitting a new 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew
electric pickup truck is estimated not to exceed $90,000. This expenditure is justified by the critical
need to replace the inoperable G-2 truck and the long-term cost savings associated with electric
vehicles, such as reduced fuel and maintenance costs. Funds for this purchase are available in the
current fiscal year's budget under the vehicle replacement fund.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staft recommends that the Board of Directors approve the request to authorize the General
Manager to negotiate for and purchase one 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning 4x4 Supercrew electric
pickup truck at a total cost not exceeding $90,000 and authorize the General Manager to execute
all necessary documents for said purchase.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Ford of Long Beach
2. Fritts Ford
3. Cerritos Ford
4. Huntington Beach Ford

Page 2 of 2



P&z

°F Long Beach

BP FORD OF LONG BEACH

2950 N Bellflower

Long Beach, Ca 90815
(714)-612-6736
theodoreg@fordoflongbeach.com

ATTN City Of Midway
Sanitary District
14451 Cedarwood St.
Westminister, Ca, 92863

QUOTE NO: F1L24103
DATE: 07/16/2024
CUSTOMER ID: City Of Midway

BP Ford Of Long Beach Contact:
Ted Gahn, Commercial Fleet Sales
(714)-612-6736
theodoreg@fordoflongbeach.com

SALESPERSON QUOTE PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE
Ted Gahn F1L24103 Arrears Upon Receipt
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1.00 2024 Ford Lighting Flash Crew Pickup $  75,040.00 $75,040.00

Oxford White Exterior, Dark Slate Cloth Interior
20" Alloy Wheels, 275/60R20All-Terrain Tires

8450# GVWR Package

Zero Emissions Vehicle, 131KWH Ext Bat-Single Chgr

Single -Speed Transmission

Front License Plate Bracket

Pro Power Onboard- 9.6 KW

Max Trailer Tow Package
Intergrated Trailer Brake Controller
Mobile Power Cord

VIN# 1FTVW3L71RWG01815
Exempt Plates

Deliver To Westminister Ca.

Two ldentical Units Availbale In Stock As Of 7/26/2024

Sales Tax 9.25% $ 6,949.06
Document & Processing Fee | $ 118.00 $ 118.00

Total | § 82,107.06 |



95€8€010¥202 L

[ Jowio-Aouapd,dian/wes pioy mmn
dioy Joj
dnaH L

Aow 83381
weg g hoH

8208k OLSTAT0IMYST LX3L 4O NYIS

“aplyan-obusssedjnobien shueyga v o) of uonewsoju: alow Jo4
“ajolyan Jnof Bugaiuas uaym Ajusnbay spuey Jnof ysem jo

ee | | 5340/6 1AM ‘8InS0dXs SZuLI 0] "By SAINPe:dR] JAU0 JO SJJBP UG PUB J30UBD 3N 0] IO
10 3BIS 9} 0} UMOLY 1B LDiyM ‘Pes| pue Saiejeuyd Buipnjour sieauauo o) nof asodxa Ued sjoiyan
PeQI-0 10 ‘uen “yoruy dnyid ‘sjoiyan JeBuassed e Buiurejupw pue Buiinias ‘Bugeiado :ONINYYM

PZ02/0g/L0

€2 £l 2l 856200 SLv XZTaH N LELNd

*9ACGE Pa}sl] SSAJuN Papnjaul Jou SJE SaLI0SSadTe Jo suopde
Paj[E3su} Jajeaq "PaPN|OUl JOU AUB SXE} [BI0T PUE jEIS

‘saa4 a[jIL pue ‘asuaal ‘sujjoses) 7oy 2Insofasig uopeuLoju]
ajiqowwo)ny [esapaZ ay} o) juensind paxiye s| [age| SIUL

“3)URUL/WOYPIOF MMM
1ISIAJ0S]1R13p 10} J3Je3p JnoA 5 ok oy P40 PAOS
148U ale JRU] S21047 3 puy oA apIuRA ¢

2 /O EE99-LL

# Nau

OML dWVH

WG SUMQPICI MMM 3ISiA 10 J3]23P PIO3
1N0A335 0IIXAN PUE BPEUED “S 113Y3 U] dIySI9[eap
P10 U313 32 PR10UOY PUR P04 AQ paaeq Ajng ueid
3335 PAPUIIXA AIUGBYL 193301 PICd U0 ISTSul

.LD3.10¥d QyOA | @

N IR

30d530Y |4-|M S3PN|IXD 3|AISS PAIIAUUCD
*$3.N103) P31IBUUG3 JO UOJIRIadO JuBAaId puR
ARUORIUNS JL]) ARl AUIIGRTED F1{UIA/SHIOMIBU
BUINOAS "A31Ige[EAR Y10MIBU
1791y 91qedwon uc puadap $3.mesy pue
20|AJ3S PAUIIULCY *(S1/RIBP JO) SWIIL SSRAPIOS
995) SUNJR2} 210WWRI IO} PAIINDAI IIR IS
payssuues ARuswdwos pue ddy 559dpIod By
“(59]94dA 193135 U0 |BUO[RHO) 1IBUUCD SSEAPIOsw
'SALS1RI0L AD TZOT-LLEI UO PISTE.

*suopdo A3jAR28uu0d 1oy sBuyes
Y | 935 ./P40d 93 aa)
B1EP 2]9|YaA BUPUSS PUR SA[}IR
5] WDPOLW J33UU0D) (SSRAPI0- 2YL

SHINYL INITI3S
1538 S:VII¥INY

n_u_za> 3uajeanbs uojjeB auljoseB Jod sajw SI 9OJIN Y-\ 49d 5|

967-126-889-| 10 AOBIRDIRRS MMM
(WSLHN) uonensiuwpy fizjes auyel) Aemybiy |euoneN :2Inog

Jsaubiy sy} Guiaq G yjim ‘(¢ x x x ) S1ejs g 0} |, woyy abues shunel Jeig

"YSBIO 3j0IaA-3|EUIS B U] JA0J|0 JO YSU Iy} U0 paseg

* * * * J12A0]|0Y

Joedwn apis e ui Aunful Jo %su ay) uo paseg

'S .{v \*. ,*. *. jeses Jeay yseid
X X X X - }29s Juol4 apis
yBiam pue ezIs JE[ILIS Jo SA[OIYTA JaY]a O] paseduwios ag ATNQ PINOYs
“oedw jejucy) e W Anful Jo 3suU Ay} uo paseg

¥ XXX

Jabusssed ysein
XX XX J8AuQ jeyuoig

“WBIam PUE SZ1S JEJIWIS JO SARIYIA JayI0 0] paseduLiod 8g ATNO PINCYS
JOAOIOS PUE Sp1S ‘[eIuoy JO sBufed pauIquiod sy} uo paseg

AKX XX 3J03g IINY3A |[BIIAQ
SONILYY ALTAVS HVLS-S INFJWNHIAOD
$3]91yan a1edwiod pue sajewyse pazijeuosiad aenajey

nobAwouodsjany

‘Bows pue abueyd e jub|s B 34T SUOISSIWS

000'SL Ua paseq ale

31509 "S180A G JIN0 |9n} 01 0S/’6S S1S09 PR dIAl 82 $136 9PIYAA Mo abeIdAe T

" wie3ulEW PUB GNP NOA MOY pue SUORIPUOI Bui

P Bulpnjaul ‘suoseas Auew Joj Alen

& o € g

ihuo sddizy Buigey Bowug o sdiie Buigey sen) asnoyuasag 1 Awouoag [ong H.mou

|eny [enuuy

*a|91yan mau abesane
ay1 o1 pasedwo
sieaA g Jano
$31S02 [an} ul

AC¥2)  SINOYy gpL: mE..r u...m_._u

Omu__ﬁ o N m Q0€ T

S8|Iw 0oL
Jed siy-p AemyBiy

8y €9 wh

“1N0gE |9A4 UL 01

aBuey Buinug
AMy/ALID paulquion

994N

JnofuBul Jo 3583] 03 3PP NOA JBYIBYM

AOANOD

00'0+0‘S.$ dHSW 1V1O0L

00'560'2
00'5¥6'2L
00°0S6'
00'566'69%

LZHD

3NO dWivH

AY3AIMT3A 3 NOILYNLLS3A
HIHLO/SNOILJO ¥ STOIHIATVLIOL

HIHLO/SNOLLJO TV.LOL
301d4d 3sve

NOILVIWGOANT 391dd

(dusw)

00005
007004k

00°002"L

JOHVHO ON

00051

(aus)

{A0¥2/A0Z 1) QHOO HIMOd TTISON

LNOD vHa 5ITIVEL G3LVHOILINI

FOVHOVd MOL H3TIVHL XvW
IvIdL AVQ06 :dIND3 3SINY03NTE
MY 9°6 - QHVOENO H3IMOd OHd
13X0vHE 31v1d ISNIDIT INOHS
IOVIIVd HMAD #05P8
NIvdd3L-TIV MSE 02H09/542
TIOIHIA SNOISSING OH3Z’

Y49 JIZINOSHYD MHYA ACTTV 02"

HIHIO/ININGINDE 1VNOILdO

HSV1d-
V2TE dnogD INTAEINST

FIDIH3A STHL NO G3anTONI

SININOJINOD FI0IHIA
OIHLOT T3 000'00 L/HAS +

SAS INIVHLS3H
AL33YS 000°09/HAS
1SISSY 3AISAVOY 000'09/HAS +
NIYHLE3IMOd 000°09/HAS *
Y3JNNS / H3JIWNG 000'GE/HAE «
AINVEEvMm

wiSAS LHITV HSYHO-1S0d SOS +

WEYTY 9313WIH3d -

dNY1dOLS LNW HOIH H1D 37 -

BAJONYD ALIVS - SOVEHIV +
LOVdINI 2AIS G3LNNCW

Lv3s INOY - SDVEHIV +

®08H HLIM wiOVHLIONYAQY +

ALENIASTALIAVS

avd DNIDEVYHD SS3T3HIM «
NYOS «S'SL 8 YAT/M POINAS -
AHLNST $S31A3Y ‘3A001€N03S -
g3V/M LSISSY NOISITIOO-34d »
ONIMYHE NOISITIO0O-LSOd -
WILSAS DNIdI3H-INVT -
1410 3SINY0 Ld¥ay T13LNI «
W31SAS DNISNIS QHVMHOS +
W3AOW SOILYIWITAL LOdSLOH
Bt weLOINNOD SSYdadOd »
LSISSY DNIHIILS SAISVAS +
HOLIH 537IvHL Al SSY10 +
1437V OEH4VHL-SSOHO/M SINE -
WS 8 'WILSAS ANNOS 039 «
YHIWYD I34D30-09€ «
TVNOILONNZ

431504430 MOONIM-Hv3Y -
AOZL Z - INIOdHIMOd -
FTGYLSOray 83mod = STva3d «
H3LNdWOD dIHL ‘'SSYdINOD
‘dINEL 3AISLNO *H.LO IDVSSIN -
J0V4ENS HHOM HOIH3LNI -
AHLNI GLYNINNTII -
1E3HM DNIE33LS J3LVIH -
HOHEIN MIINEYIH WIG-OLNY »
TOHLNOD ALV TYNA/M O/Y +
HON3g Hv3d dN-010d 01/09 -
NIM SSVd/Ha NMOT/dN HONOLE +
NIZHOS ALIALLONAOHd w2} +
SSvd 1dd UMd
FAV-ILTNN 3 AHC EMd AYM-OL +
EEIEER

QOOH LNOH4 NMOG/dN 43MOd *

31YDL4M H3IMOd +

SMOOH NMOA 3L X0d dNXold -
STYNDIS NHNL/TI04-TYNNYIN

/SSV19 HMd ‘LH - SHOWHIN +
1SISSY ILVDTIVL HLIM

ILYDTIVL ITEVAONIY DNIHOOT *
SdINYIQYIH DNIONIE

OINVYNAQ /M HOLD3rodd a3+

VIHVY MNMEL LNOYL 3DHYT +
(4d0/m0)

dWYTOLNY - SANYIQVaH -

Wv3E HOIH OLNY - SdWYIQVaH

wINIMXO4g -«

Q=7-DNLLHOM X048 +

gomEana

QFL S31el 3]01Yy3A 153Q Ay "99dIN €L

m>m m -_.—°>2. 2L wouy sbues sxons] dnyaig piepuels

0t/NOD/0t HLOTD JLVS MHVa
HOIH3LNI
JLIHM QHO4IXO

GL8LOD mu

Erod]1axaoog]anyo|dnng]|anv] a¥l |TaEo|iugo|aaEd|
SSLETY [ [ [ IEREEREE [ [om]

NOISSINSNYYL a334S-I1ONIS
HOHD FTONIS-LvE LX3 HWAILEE
ISYSTIIHM St L

M3YoH3dNS ¥XP 05L-d $202

ONINLHOIT 0S}-d

NOLLJIHOS3ad ITIIH3A

¥2  8G6€00-A3Y

0L

Awouoog [ang

90dIN

10da

JUBWUoIAUT pue Awouod] [any T

“m o dN SIESLODMHY ritemasar

Qm.muw mzmmmcvgﬁ 69t¢ TETHE ‘85620 T 'R " TWREON-6




FLEET CENTER

JULY/30/2024 INVOICE # 40508

MIDWAY CITY SANITARY DISTRICT
14451 CEDARWOOD ST
WESTMINSTER, CA 92683

2024 FORD LIGHTNING XLT FLASH 4X4
VIN # 1FT6W3L75RWG02373

PRIGE s mmisen i $70,090.00
RO FEES: coames cnmissemommimasmsmmsaritibraiss i oo 0.00
DMV i i tsassm i EXEMPT
BB ingoomsemmenvasemmsmprmiivm o smerey R el $6,£!83.33 (9.250%)

OUT THE DOOR DUE.....cocsvmeererrenneessrirecennenenn $76,582.08

FRITTS FORD / JORGE APONTE

8000 AUTO DRIVE

RIVERSIDE, CA 92504
OFFICE-951-353-8800-EXT-508, CELL-909-641-1306




¥202/0€/L0 Bd['ymx0 g8 X TISL P4 €2

93 ATaAE [ {2 03 RAT M,

]

“3A0qE Pajsi] SSajun PapNjoul JoU eJe SaU0SSadde Jo suopdo
Pa|[eisu] Jojeag "Papnjoul jou BJe SAXE) [E207] PUE BjEIS

“5394 Al pue 'asu3al] ‘aujjoseD 3oy 2INSo|Is)q UoHeuLIojU|
[iqowainy [2:9pa4 ayj o} juensind paxiye s joge] YL

“3jolyan-iabiuassed o ey sbuiuepga s o) 0f uoneuloju alow 104 ¥Z L1 90 0¥8L00 Si¥ 9vZ @9 H SS8l
oy “3joiyan JnoA Bupoiuas uaym Ajuanbal spuy Jnok ysem Jo
o | | SoR0f Jeam ‘aINS0d¥s Sz 0] “UUBY SARINPOIGaI JaUI0 10 SYJ83P UG PUE JSOUED BSMe 0} BILIOJED
wwastn | |10 3JE}S SU) O} UMOUY 3L LIUM ‘Pes| pue satejeyyd Buipnpul sjeaiuuaya o nof asodxa ea sjoigen
peal-4o 1o ‘ve “yony dnyaid ‘apiyan sebuassed e Buuigjurew pue Suaiss ‘Butesadg) :ONINYYM AN

O
£LEZ0DMASITEMILA |
98Zh-/75-899- . 40 AOBIEIIRJES MMM
“(WSLHN) uonesiuiwpy fiajes aiyjel AemyBiH feuonen :a2inog
“153y6i1y au} Busag ¢ uim { xxx xxx x) SIEIS G 0} |, Wwoyy abues sBune 1eig Aq UEBISIA U] paIsau[Sus
'YSEI3 PIYSA-3|BUIS B Ul JSAO|I04 JO §SU SU) UO paseg _ucm.ﬁmn.m_mm_u.a._ﬂnohn_ "
X X ¥ X 12A01{0Y : b

“pedwi apis e ul Anjuj Jo ¥su 3y) uo paseg

*. * ,*. * * jeas leay ysei
K K X X X 1E9S JUol4 apisS
“ybiiem pue az|s JejuwiIs jo SIVIYSA Jayjo O} pasedliod 9q AINO PINoyS
Joedw [guol) e Ul Anful jo §SU ey} uo peseg

X XXX

ssbuassed ysein
MO XX Janug lejuoid

*3OUBUL/WOTPIO) MMM
Jsin Josife3ap Jo} Jajesp Jnok 3ag oA oy HP31J Piod

151 812 Jeu] S0i0LD 3y} pULL 1],n0A "3]aIBA
InoA 33ueuy 10 85e3] 01.9P1ap NoA JaYIYM @

00°069T.$ dHSI TV.LOL
‘wea] a19|ysa aw ._WUOZ

3433313 3 13POW Plod By}

210 0LZ-1L

#wau

AOANOD

8208l 01ELES0IMEST LXILUO NVIS oML dvy

Z2dd

“WOTIBUMOPIOS MMM JISIA 10 JA[R3p PIo4
1n0k 335 "02(Xa|Y PUB BPRUE) “ST] U3 U dIysIS[Eap
picy A13A3 I pRI0UOY pue piod Aq pyeq Ajing ueid
20|15 PIPUIPRE AJUO YL {173301d PIO3 UOISISU]

-123.108d Q04 | @

“Aayjed Asenyad no Joj aysqaM pICH

12304 Jnok 235 Ajdde Aew sage: eiep pue sdessoyy ‘Jujuogoun;
‘S2UNYEI} IWOS d panuguod
AE PUE AJ{EUORIUN] 193HE AR SHIOMIIU JBINJIED

Bunjony HOMIU-LBLY QR o

1 NI} PRI PUT NS PAIIVVOT

“{uopewsop 2u0w Joj suna), ddy 3a5) 53N1EaY AjOWAL LELED
10) painbal ddy ,SSEPIO] PUE 22AIS ,JIIUOT SSEIPIO]
‘suogdo AJiagoauu0d 10§ SBUmSS 2jYan-ul 295
“paog 03 {sopsoudeip “3-3) elep apigaa Buipuas

PUE 3ALIE S| LWUSPOW ,,,109UU0D SSEJPIOS YL

3NO dvd

“YWIAIHL 40 NINYL

ONig14010W

{AOPZ/A0ZH) AHOD HAMOL TTITOW
NYTd HYZA € :dINDE 3SINY03N14
13X0VHE S1vTd ASNION LNOYA
DOV HMAD #0558

s NOSVIS-TIV MSH 02H0S/5.2"
AHIAITEA B NOLLYNLLS3A ST TIOIHIA SNOISSING 06z
HIHLO/SNOLLAO ¥ IT0IHIA TWL0L == VHO GIZINOSHVO HHYA ATV .02
HIHLIO/INANAIND TYNOLLI0

..... 00:00S. -
000012
JOHVHO ON

“WBIaM pue aZIS JBJIS JO SHRIYSA JBUJ0 0) paIeduiod 6q AINO PINCYS
‘Joncjjo1 puE apis '[euoy Jo sBunel pauIquiod 8y} Lo peseg

XXX ¥ X X 21095 SDIY3A [[BJ2AQ
SONILYY ALFHVS ¥VLS-S LNJWNHIANOD
S3[01ysA 21edW0D pue S3jewsa pazijeuosiad ajenajen

nobAwouodsjany

‘Bows pue 36ueyd LW JO 3STIED JUE:
e6 aujjoseb Jad sajiw S1 9DdIA IY-pY 4ad GLIS e Jeak aad sopt
S JOAC |aN} 03 0S/'6S SI1509 PUB OJIN 92 S196 3P1yan mau abeiane oyl

00'560°T
00'565'0L

00°009°Z
00'566'£95 _®

HIHLO/SNOLLLQ TV.1OL
T 4 300d 3sve

. HSY1d~
NOILVINGONT 301ad

:
ITDIHIA SIHL NO 3daNTINI

(dusn) (dusw)

auoydueuig

SLININOdNQD ITOIHIA

P NOA MOy pue Suoipuod Buinup Buipnjaul ‘suoseal Ausw o} Alen

1569 Eﬁwm

o sddey) Gugey Bowg (o sddie) Hurey sec) esnoyuaals g Awouoag [eng H.mo

9 19y jenuuy

“3|21yaA mau abeiane
ay} 0} patedwol
sieal g 1an0
$31S09 [anj ul

(AG¥Z)  SINOY 9°p|:awil] abieyd
me,_M QNM” 00F 08L 0zL o9 0

é *-3n0GD |3A0: LB 9RIYaA "Aafan) Ajin) UBYM

sbuey Buinug
S3[lW 0oL
sad suy-p AemyBry An

8 €9 8L

Amy/ALIo pauiquiad

39dIN

OIYL9373 000'00 L/HAS «

SAS INIVHLS3H
AL3IVS 000'09/HAS -
1SISSY 3AISAVOHY 00009/HAS =
NIVHL1H3MOd 000°09/HAS
H3dINNE / Y34INNG 000'98/IAE =

ALNVEEVM- -

WISAS LHITY HSYHO-LS0d SOS -

WHYTY H313INIH3d

dINV1 dOLS LNW HDIH H1D 37 +

GAJONVD ALIJVS - SOVEHIV «
LOVdINI 3AIS A3LNNCW

1v3S INOH4 - SHYEYIv -

®OSH HLIM wiOVHIIONYAQY -

AENIISIALTAVS

avd ONIDEVYHO SS313HIM -
NHOS o5'SE 8 HAS/M F@ONAS *
AHLN3 SST1A3X ‘3A00IHNO3S -
g3V/M LSISSY NOISITIOO-3Hd ~
DNMYHE NOISITIOO0-LSOd +
WILSAS DONId3IH-INV +
YLD 3SINGD LdVaV TI3LNI -
NSLSAS DNISNIS qdvMEOd -
WIAOW SOILYWIT3L LOdSLOH
9b w.LOINNOD SSYdQHOd +
LSISSY ONIHIILS SAISVAT -
HOLIH 537IVdL Al SSV10 »
1837V QI44VHL-SSOHO/M SIa -
HXdS 8 'WILSAS ONNOS 038 +
VHINYD 334D30-09¢€ +
TVNOILONNA

‘H31S0433d MOONIM-HY3Y -
AOZL 2 - INIOJHIMOd -
FIGVLSNIOY H3MOd - STvdad -
H3LNJINOD dIdl ‘SSYdNOD
‘dN3L 3AISLNO Y10 IDYSSIN -
JOVHHNS AHOM HOIEILNI -
AHLNI QILYNINNTII =
T33HM DNIEI31S g3LVaH +
HOHHIN M3IAYY3Y WIG-OLNY -
TOHLINCD ILVYINITO TYNA/M O/Y +
HON3g Hv3d JN-a7104 09/09 +

NIM SS¥d/Ha NMOJ/dN HONOLL +

H1ST0 LNWHLSNITVLIDID w31 -
SSvd 1dd Hmd

rAv-LLININ 2 AHQ HMd AYM-0L »

EEIEE)

QOQH LNOHS NMOQ/dN HIMOd -

| 3LYDL-M HIMOd *

SHMOOH NMOQ 31L XO8 dMX0Id +
STYNDIS NENL/ATOZ-TYNNYIN

/SSY19 HMd ‘QLH - SHOYHIW «
LSISSY ILVOTIV.L HLIM

LYOTIV.L 3TEVAOWEYE DNIMOOT +
| SdIWYIAvIH DNIaNIE

DINVNAQ /M HOLO3rodd 431 -

VALY MNNYL INOYS 3DHVT +
{240/N0)

| JWYIOLNY - SdAYIAY3H »

INVIE HOIH OLNY - SdNYIAV3H »

wINTIXOS

QI T-ONLLHOM XOd -

HOEILX

S5EVHD vH1X3 ON 1V GIdiT 19N LNIWCINDI QUYANYLS

0L S3ie! 8jo1YaA 1589 BUL "SDIIN EL

®>mm :°>ou Z1 wouy sbues sxoni| dmysid piepuals

NOISSINSNVYL a33dS-ITONIS
HOHD 3T19ONIS-LVE 1X3 HMMIEL
ISVETIIHM «SPE

M3YOHIdNS ¥XP 0S1-4 #202

ONINLHOIT 0Sk-d 2

Eﬁgiﬁﬁ%aﬁa YO 0¥8L00-A3H

g9 | SST €IL

0F/NOD/0t HLOTD JLVIS MHVa
HOld3 NI

3LIHM gH0d4X0
HOIH31X3

0L

Auwouosg [and

9DdIA

JuswWuUo4IAUg pue Auiouodg [on4 %

€LECOD mu

ELETOOMASLTEMILAT

0S9T-4

AN €LECODMY seremszar B povpro 5






NORM REEVES

 CTor )

SUPERSTORE

CERRITOS AUTO SQUARE

— e e —————————

Attn: Mlg\ﬁay C|ty Samtary DIStI‘ICt
Address 14451 ‘Cedarwood St o ]
City Westminste State CA ] ZIP 92683

Phone  (714)883-3563

Date 7/30/2024
INVOICE # 329357

ey | _ Descripion _ UnitPrice  TOTAL

1 12024 Ford F-150 Lightning Flash ' $69,990.00  $69,990.00
VIN #1FT6W3L74RWG06916

‘State Tax $5,080.44  $5,080.44

| 1

1 cityTax $1,401.50 | $1,401.50

| 1 CA.Tire Fee $8.75 ' $8.75

Lo Doc Fee $76.25 $76.25
1 |Lic & Registration $41.75 $41.75

SUB TOTAL | $76,598.69 |

TOTAL $76,598.69

siGN: DATE: il

P.O. Box 3850, Cerritos, CA 90703
18900 Studebaker Road, Cerritos, CA 90703
pi 562-405-3500 wr NormReevesFord.com

B e S S R e e R G e S T SR R P T R e s oa e S



Payment Detail Retail

Buyer:

Midway City Sanitary District
14451 Cedarwood St
Westminster, CA 92683

Co-Buyer:

Deal #: 329357

Deal Date: (07/30/2024
Print Time: 1:40:20 PM

Home # Home #
Work # (714) 893-3553 Work # Salesperson:Covarrubias,Enrique
Vehicle
New
Used D Stock #: Description: VIN: Mileage:
Demo I:l 241195 2024 Ford F150 Lightning 1IFT6W3L74RWG06916
Trade
Vehicle: 0
VIN:
Mileage:
Allowance:
Payoff:
Sale Info. Finance Info.
Sale Price: 69,990.00 _
: _ Price (MSRP) .......... 69,990.00 Cancellation Option Fee ... 0.00
Total Financed Aftermarkets: 0.00 Hard Adds .......... 0.00 = T
Total Trade Allowance: 0.00 g 6 Adds ik~ e .
Trade Difference: 69,990.00 Surface Protection ....... 0.00 Term ... 0 mos.
Discounts ............ 0.00  Scheduled Payment Amt.. 76,598.69
Documentary Charge: 85.00 Total Sale Price ...... 69,990.00
s s P Extended Warranty(s) ..... 0.00 Final Payment......... 0.00
C €S: 3 .
PR GAP sasennsens 0.00 Finance Charge ........ 0.00
Total License and Fees: 4L75 Total Sale ............ 69,990.00
Total Cash Price: 76,598.69 Total Fees ............ Ga0nGy ol SERapets... L
Total Price w/fees .... 76,598.69 First Payment Date .... 09/13/24
Trade Allowance ....... 0.00
. Final Payment Date ..., 09/13/24
Fotsl Tide Pyt e Trade Difference ...... 0.00
Delivered Price: 76,598.69 Payoffs................ 0.00 Deal Number............ 329357
Trade Equity .......... 0.00
Cash Down + Deposit.. 0.00
Onsh Down +Deposit 0.00 gebates.............. 0.00
Total Down ............ 0.00
Unpaid Balance: 76,598.69
Total Sale: 69,990.00 Total Amt Financed: $76,598.69
D Cash Amount: $
D Check Amount: $

[[] cc-mc/vISA/Discover/ AMEX ~ Amount: $




82091 OLOTEO00MUIT LXAL 4O NVIS §

“aJ0lat-1aBusssedinod e sBuLBA GO M 0} 06 UojRLLIOILI S0 104
*3pitaA1nok Buayas uaym Ausnbay spuey Inok ysem 1o

$8A0|5 122 ‘ainsoda SZIUII 0] “ULey anjonpoidal JaUI0 G ;988D YIq PUB J20UBD 3SNE3 0} BILIOYEY
weaaten | |10 3JE1S 317 0) UMOUY 8J. UoIum 'pes] pue sajeieyyd Buipnjou sediwayn of nok ascdxa Ued apiyak
PROJ-0.J0 ‘e ‘yoruy drvjoid ‘ajoiyan teBuassed e Buugjurpw pue Buainias ‘Sunelado HNINNYM Q

PEOTIOEILY Bd[ymxoT5305 IXTISLITPYTEZ

*3AqE PAIS]] SSBUN PEPNjoUj3aU e SaLIossasae o suopdo
PRIIEISU] J3[E3Q "PaPN|U] 10U I8 SaXE] [2307 PUE 81815

'§33J 3LL PUB 'asuad[T "sUjose ‘oY 8INs0]3s]q Uoeruo]
3l1qOWO|Y [219Pad 3) 03 UENSIAG PaXIKE S| [9G8] SIUL

¥Z 91 L0 208000 O2v IVZ 89 N L8GH

AQPIOZ MMM JS|A 10 313P po]
4ok 335 OIS PR bpRUE) “ST) U3 U] diysiajeap
Pi04 Al2aa 38 pajouay pue piod Aq paxpeq Ajjng ued
20JuBS PapusLXe AU Bl L 193)0ld PIo4 LD JSIsU]

L93108d Q¥OA | @

0 L O A

9L690DMAEPLIEMILL

Ao Asenid 480 Jof BSGampICY
1890} inGA 305 ‘AddE dew seqes evep pue aBessapy Bupopaun)
4 sa1men; auios Jo uesy
i i ayge s
7 Suinjona Apgepeae 21v 31

057h-/26-389-). 10 AOBIRI3 8 MMM
“(YSLHN) uonensiuwpy fajes aujess Aemybiy [euoye) :32in0s
U} Buiaq g yum (¢ x 3 ) s1gys ¢ 03 | woiy abues sbunes ieyg
Yses mgg&_mc_ﬁ B Ul J3AD0||0] JO %S| 8Y) uo paseg

¥ ¥ XX Jonojjoy

2afgns sy pue 3

10 swisay ddy 291} ey
49) pannbas ddy 5524PI0 PUE IUAIDE ., DIUUOT SSEJRIOH
‘suoido AJARIPUUCS Joj STUINAG APIYIA-UI 535
"pi04 03 {sausoudep “8-2) erep apiyaa Suipuas
PUE SALIE 51 WIPOW ,,,399UU0) SSedPIOd Ayl

“YWIAIHL IO NONYL

ONIgIgD10W

7oedwl epis & u Ainful jo ¥su ey} uo paseg

P S 1eas Jeay yseua
KO XK XK jess juolq apis

‘yBiam pue azjs JeWIS JO SIIAYIA JAYI0 OF PAIBGLIOD B4 ATNO PINOYS
“prdw feguoy B Ul Anfuy o ysi ey} uo peseg

yseln
X X X X

Jabuassed

NV | lejuoig

suoydpewsg

Anba uepeb oupjose]
S3 3507 ‘SICIA § IIA0 |INg 01 05
1EW PUB AP NOA AAOY pUE SUDITIPUO!

“Wbjam pue 8215 Jeuis Jo sejolyeA Y10 O} pa.edwos 6g ATNO PINCYS
“anojjol pue apis ‘[ejuoyy jo sBune) pauIquod ay) Ue paseg

¥ ¥ X X¥x 31005 3IDIUIA [[BISAQ
SONILYY ALIIVS HVLS-5 INIWNYIN0D
Sopiyon suedwod pue sajeWRsa pazijeuosiad arejnajen

noBAwouodajony

210U JO IsnEd JupayubIs & ae sul
d 51°6 1€ Jead zad sag E
dINl 82 5186 3[01yan mou abesane auy | apa1y;
UIALP SUIpnjaul *suoseal Auewl Joj AleA [{Ia s3SI [en3dy

"ADD
Bpnjoul Jou 580( “Aue adidye) opw sod swesb g

19N} 1¢ 10w wes) I woi
SIW6 153G By "2l 10d 20D SWeB O SIUB BEIYAN SIY]

1508 1s8g

»|00L'L$

El@

Ao addiel Buney Bowlg  (4ue eddiel Buney ses asnoyusais) 1 Awouosg jang

u.mou [an} [enuuy

"8]o1yan mau abelaae
3y} o1 paiedwoa

oy novZ)  sinoy 9'pliawl] abJeyD
Opm O, o N M 008 oz 08L 0ZL 09 0
““INOGE [0Avi3 UED SPILON ‘PN A|IN) UIYAY

“Z0URUL/WIOYPIOS MMM
YslaJos)ejep Joj Jajeap Jno s nok oy HP4D PIod eLo3gvL
34811318 1BU) S0 Y3 PUY LNOA BP1YA L
InoA 33UBwY 10 35E3) 0} 3pIH3p ACA JALISUM AOANOD

00'065'0/S dYSIN TVLOL

RITIETRE RETN x.w ._ w U 0 —\L

@G>

J3I313 3 19PO P40 3y}
Aq ueBiyaj uj passauisua
pue paus|sap Ajpnold

Anore/n0z1) OHOD HIMOd TS0W
AVIHL AVA0S dIND3 3siNEo3na

00°005
IDHVHO ON

TOIHIA SNOISSING 0u3Z
VHO GIZINOBHYD YEVa AOTIV 402"
RIS/ ININdINGT VNGOG

HSVId-
VEIT dNouES INGNdINDS

J7OIH3A SIHL NO a3AnTONI

AHIAMIQ 7 NOLLYNLLS3T
HY3HLO/SNOLLLO 2 310IH3A TY.LOL

HIHLO/SNOLLJO TVLOL
30iid 3sva
NOILVWEGINT 3514d

00'560'2
00'56¥'39

007005
00°'566'L8S

(dusw} (dHs)

SININOJWOD TTOIHIA
Q¥d ONIDHYHD SSIT3HIM * HILSOHI3d MOANIM-HV3Y * QOOCH LNOHJ NMOQ/dN Y3MOd

QLT3 000°001L/HAS +

SAS INIVHLSTH
ALAVS 000°09/HAS »
LSISSY 3AISOVOY 000'09/HAS =
NIVHLHIMOd 000'09/HAS +
H3JNNG / HIJWNE 000'9E/HAE -
XINVEEYM

wiSAS 1837V HSYHO-1LS0d SOS «

WHYTY H313WIE3d -

dNVT dOLS INW HDIH 810 Q31 +

DAJONYD ALTLVS - SOVEHIY -
L2VdWI 34IS Q3LNNOW

NHOS 45’518 HAT/M P@INAS »
AHLNI SSTTAIN 'IA0DIHNDAS +
BIV/M LSISSY NOISITIOO-34Hd «

ONIYHE NOISITI09-1S0d »
WS LSAS DONIJIIH-INVT »
LD 3SINHD LdVaV TISLNI -

WILSAS ONISNIS QUVMHOS «

WIGOW SOLLYNITIL LOdSLOH
9% me LOINNQD SSVJAHOS +
1SISSY DNIYI3LS IAISVYAT +

HOLIH Y3TIVEL Al SSV10 «
LHITY DIJJVHL-SSOHO/M S8 -

AQZLZ - INIOdYIMOd *
31EVLSNFAY HIMOd - SIva3d -
H3LNdWOD dIHL ‘SSYdNOD
'dINL SCISING H1D JOVSSIN +
F9VHNS HHOM HOIHILNI «
AHINI A2LYNINOTT »
T13IHM ONIHIALS QILVIH
HOBYIN MIIAHYIYE WIG-OLNY «

TTOHINOD ILYWIMD TWNA/M D/Y «

HON38 HV3H JN-07704d 08709 »

NIM SSVd/Ha NMOA/dN HONOLL +

HLSTO LNWHISNITVLIDID uZt =
SS¥d Lud dMd

3LVD1dI H3MOd +

SHOOH NMQQJ 1L X083 dNXOId =
STYNDIS NENL/ATO4-T¥NNYIN

/SSVTID HMd ‘QLH - SHOEHIN -
ASISSY ILVDTIVL HLIM

ALVIIVL T1EVAOWNIY DNIMOOT -
SdWY1aY3H ONION3g

OIWVNAQ /M HOLO3rodd a1+

YUV MNNYL LNOY 3DV -
Q4o/mo}

dWYIOLNY = SAWVIAV3H «

WVY38 HOH 01NV - SdNVIavaH »

nuNTIXOS «

H)dS 8 ‘WILSAS ONNOS O%d »
VHIWVD 3IHOIT-09€E «
TYNGILSNAE

LY3S LNOHA - SOVEHIY «
@JSH HLIM i OVHLIONYAQY *
AIEMOIS/ATTAVS

abuey Buiaug
AMUZALD POUIGUIOD

0L

Awouoay [ong

JuswuolIAUg pue Awouoss [any %bnﬂm

QIT-ONILHOIT XOg -

POV-LLTNA R AT HMd AVM-0L »
HOEIIRT

slesh g lano
HOTEIIN

S1502 [ony ul
‘89d

0ScC'v$
ObL 318l 2[2IYan 153G YL "IDJIN £L 00&—)—

0>mm =0>2 Z1 woyy abuey syonu) dnjalg plepuRlg

S8 ogL
Jad siy-pny  AemyBry Auo

8y €9 8L

ANIWLIND3 GHVANVLS

NOISSINSNYHL 33dS-ITONIS
HOHO F1ONIS-LYE LX3I HWHILEL
ASVET33IHM S L

MIHIHINS tXP 0SL-d t20T

ONINLHOIT 0SG}-d

ROILLdIYOS3a STIHIN

¥2 208000-A34

0f/NOD/0F HLOTO J1VS HYvd
HO-ILINI

J1IHM gHOIX0
HOIH31X3

2RIYSAILIBT ;

916909 my

ST690DMEVLTIEMILAT

850 YTIL

8N 916909DMHY rircmonar

S0L¥CO




Huntington Beach Ford

18255 Beach Blvd.

Huntington Beach, CA 92648

REQUESTING CUSTOMER:
Midway City Sanitary District
14451 Cedarwood St.
Westminster, CA 92683

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

This quote assumes that Midway City Sanitary District is license exempt.

PRICE QUOTE

AUGUST 1, 2024

Aaron Protzmann
Fleet Manager
(714) 842-6611 ext. 1524

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION jioilatn FRLCER BT .

1 | 2024 Ford F-150 Lightning XLT Flash | $76,080.00 |  $72,958.25 | $72.958.25
— e Beeee el
R AVRS-electronic transfer fee $33.00 | $3300 @ $33.00
1 | cATwreFes  $875 | %875 | $875

| Sales Tax $6,341.88
o w © TOTALPRICE | $79,426.88

WE LOOK FORWARD TO EARNING YOUR BUSINESS

AND HELPING WITH YOUR FUTURE FLEET VEHICLE NEEDS!




AGENDA ITEM 9A

Date: August 20, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Ashley Davies, Director of Services and Program Development
Subject: Consider Sponsorship of the City of Westminster’s Fall Festival

BACKGROUND

In 2022, the Midway City Sanitary District (District) approved a $250 Bronze Level sponsorship
to the City of Westminster’s Fall Festival. In 2023, the District again sponsored this event with a
$1,000 Silver Level sponsorship and also provided in-kind services by providing cardboard trash
boxes with liners, estimated at about $1,000.

This year, the City of Westminster’s Fall Festival will take place over an entire weekend,
Thursday-Sunday, September 26" — September 29" at the Westminster Civic Center. Exciting
features have been lined up to make the festival an unforgettable experience for attendees of all
ages, such as a vibrant carnival with thrilling rides, games, and a variety of delectable food and
beverages from local food vendors. The festival will also feature live entertainment that will create
an atmosphere of fun and excitement.

DISCUSSION

The City of Westminster is looking for fiscal and product sponsorships for the 2024 Fall Festival.
Sponsoring the event supports the District’s mission by providing additional exposure and
recognition of the District and its services within the community.

A copy of the City of Westminster’s Fall Festival Sponsorship Package is attached.

FISCAL IMPACT
Fiscal sponsorship opportunities range from $500 - $10,000 (sponsorship package is attached).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors consider sponsorship of the City of Westminster’s
Fall Festival and provide direction on fiscal sponsorship amount.

ATTACHMENTS
1. City of Westminster Fall Festival Sponsorship Package

Page 1 of 1






























;\L SPON‘SOR

o 3
AL

Please return the completed Sponsor Application and

Payment to: “ N

Community Services & Recreation Department

Attn: Fall Festival \
8200 Westminster Blvd., Westminster, CA 92683

Make checks payable to: City of Westminster
To pay by credit card, please submit credit card authorization form
or call (714) 895-2860

@ For sponsor packages that include your company logo and a color ad in

the Fall Festival program (Title, Platinum, Diamond and Gold sponsors),
please submit artwork by email in PNG or JPEG format to
FallFestivalewestminster-ca.gov no later than September 6, 2024.

For ad dimensions, please visit the Fall Festival page on the City website
at www.westminster-ca.gov or email FallFestivalewestminster-ca.gov.

@ For sponsor packages that include a complimentary festival booth (Title,

Platinum, Diamond and Gold sponsors), please note that all booths must
be set up by 4 p.m. on Friday, September 27th and remain in place until
9 p.m. on Sunday, September 29th. Overnight security will be provided
from Friday evening to Sunday morning. Further booth guidelines will be
communicated to sponsors as necessary.

A In

s [Tyl

SEPTEMBER 26-29,2024




'SEPTEMBER 26-29, 2024

2024 Fall Festival
Sponsorship Application

Company Name:

Address: City: State: Zip:

Contact Person:

Phone: Email:

SPONSOR LEVEL/AMOUNT:

TITLE | $10,000 PLATINUM | $7,500 DIAMOND | $5,000

GOLD | $2,500 SILVER | $1,000 BRONZE | $500

PRODUCT SPONSOR (donation of goods; non-monetary, such as gift cards, small
promotional items, drinks, food for volunteers)

Please return completed Sponsor Application, Waiver and Payment to:

Community Services and Recreation Department
Attn: Fall Festival

8200 Westminster Blvd. Westminster, CA 92683
Or emaiil to FallFestivalewestminster-ca.gov
Make checks payable to: City of Westminster

To pay by credit card, please submit credit card authorization form
or call (714) 895-2860



SEPTEMBER 26-29, 2024

2024 Fall Festival
Credit Card Authorization Form

Payment Amount

Name on Card

Credit Card Number

Expiration Date cw

Signature Date

By si?ning this form, | authorize the City of Westminster to charge my credit card above for the
speci ic?ddamount. Following the conclusion of the Fall Festival, this document will be securely
iscarded.

To Submit Application:

Submit completed application, signed waiver, and payment by email, mail, or in person:

Email: FallFestivalewestminster-ca.gov
Mail: Community Services and Recreation Department
Attn: Fall Festival
8200 Westminster Blvd.
Westminster, CA 92683
In-Person: Community Services and Recreation Building (same address as above)



CITY OF WESTMINSTER PARTICIPANT AGREEMENT AND WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY

l, (Full legal name), desire to participate in Fall Festival
2024, (the "Activity”).

In consideration for my participation in the Activity, | agree as follows:

1. Assumption of Risk. | fully understand and agree that: (a) recreational and fitness activities and
use of City facilities (cumulatively “recreational activities”) have inherent risks, dangers, and hazards
and such exists in my use, and /or my minor child(ren)’s use, of any equipment and my participation in
these activities; (b) my participation, and /or my minor child(ren)’s participation, in such activities
and/or use of such equipment may result in injury or illness inc|uding, but not limited to bodi|y injury,
communicable disease, strains, fractures, partial and/or total paralysis, death, or other ailments that
could cause serious disability; (c) City facilities are open and generally accessible to members of
the public; (d) my and/or my minor child(ren)’s and /or other users access to City facilities and /or
p|acement, storage or accessing of property left in City facilities puts such property at a risk of
damage, destruction, loss, theft, fire or other casualty; (e) these risks and dangers may be caused by
the negligence of the representatives, employees, or volunteers of the City of Westminster, the
negligence of the participants, the negligence of others, accidents, breaches of contract, or other
causes; (f) my and/or my minor child(ren)’s participation in such activities poses an inherent risk of
exposure to COVID-19 and /or other communicable diseases, (e.g., RSV), which can lead to severe
iliness, prolonged hospitalization, disability and death; and (g) by my participation, and/or my
minor child(ren)'s participation, in recreational activities and /or use of equipment, | hereby
acknowledge that | am participating of my own free will in the activity and therefore agree to
assume all risks and dangers and all responsibility for any losses and /or damages whether caused in
whole or in part by the negligence or conduct of the representatives, employees, or volunteers of the
City of Westminster.

2. Medical Release. | authorize the City of Westminster to provide or cause to be provided such
medical treatment to me or my minor child(ren) as may be necessary or appropriate if any injury
occurs while | or my child(ren) are participating in the Activity. | further agree to pay any costs
incurred as a result of such treatment.

3. Indemnification. In consideration for being permitted to participate in the Activity, | hereby
agree, for myself, my heirs, administrators, executors and assigns, that | shall indemnify, defend, and
hold harmless Community Services & Recreation Department, the City, and their elected officials,
officers, agents, employees, and volunteers, from any and all claims, demands, actions, or suits arising
out of or in connection with my participation in the Activity.

4. Waiver and Release of Liability. As lawful consideration for permission to enter City property
and/or City facilities for any purpose, including but not limited to observation, use of facilities or
equipment, leaving or storage of property, or participating any way, |, and my children, agree to be
legally bound for myself and my heirs, personal representatives, next of kin, and anyone who might
make a claim on my behalf, hereby waive, release, and discharge the Westminster Community
Services Department, the City of Westminster, and their elected officials, officers, agents, employees,
and volunteers from any and all claims for damages and /or liability, whether caused by any active
or passive negligent act or omission of the Community Services Department or the City of
Westminster, or their elected officials, officers, agents, employees, and /or volunteers, or otherwise
related to my participation and promise not to sue the Community Services Department, the City of
Westminster, or their elected officials, officers, agents, employees, and /or volunteers for any
damages | or my minor children incur in connection with the Activity. This release and waiver extends
to all claims of every kind or nature whatsoever, foreseen or unforeseen, known or unknown, including
any claims or liability arising from the active negligence of the City, unless otherwise prohibited by
law. The parties to this Agreement understand that this document is not intended to release any
party from any act or omission of “gross neg|igence,” as that term is used in app|icab|e case law
and/or statutory provision.

| further agree and understand that all of my rights against the City accruing under Section 1542 of
the Civil Code of the State of California are hereby expressly waived to the maximum legal extent.




Section 1542 reads as follows: “A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS THAT THE
CREDITOR OR RELEASING PARTY DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT
THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE AND THAT, IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER, WOULD HAVE
MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR OR RELEASED PARTY.”

| agree that this Waiver and Release of Liability is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is
permitted by law. Any provision found to be invalid or unenforceable by a court shall not affect the
validity or enforceability of any other provision.

5. Recording of In-Person /Virtual Activities. | understand and agree that in-person and/or virtual
Activity may be recorded for viewing and /or listening by others at a future date. | consent to the
City’s use of audio/video recordings of me during the in-person and /or virtual Activity and that the
City may use audio/video segments or photographic stills of me for any purpose, including, but not
limited to news, advertising, and promotional purposes, without compensation to me. | hereby
release and hold harmless the Community Services & Recreation Department, the City, and their
elected officials, officers, agents, employees, and volunteers, from any claims relating to the use of
my likeness and image.

6. Compliance with All Rules. | and my minor children agree to obey all policies and procedures
applicable to the Activity and instructions provided by the Community Services & Recreation
Department and /or by City staff and volunteers during my participation in the Activity. | further
understand and agree that Activities/events are interactive and agree to act reasonably and
professionally at all times during my participation.

7. Miscellaneous. | acknow|edge and agree that this Agreement is binding upon my heirs, assigns
and legal representatives. | agree that this Agreement is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is
permitted by California law. | further agree that this Agreement is severable and that if any clause is
found invalid, the balance of the Agreement will remain in effect, valid, and enforceable.

| HAVE READ THE ABOVE WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY, ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY

AGREEMENT AND UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS FULLY. I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY
SIGNING IT AND SIGN FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY OF MY OWN VOLITION.

Participant’s Full Legal Name:

Signature:

Date:

If participant is under the age of 18, a parent or legal guardian must read and also sign this
Agreement.

| am the parent or legal guardian of the above-referenced Participant. | have read and |
understand the provision of this document, and | consent to the Participant taking part in the
activities at the Westminster Recreation and Parks facilities, and | fu||y enter into and agree to the
above Waiver and Release of Liability, Assumption of Risk and Indemnity Agreement.

Parent/Legal Guardian Name:

Signature:

Date:




AGENDA ITEM 9B

Date: August 20, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Robert Housley, General Manager

Prepared by: Robert Housley, General Manager

Subject: Discussion of Exploring Opportunities for the Purchase of Additional Real Property
to Meet the District’s Future Needs

BACKGROUND

California Health and Safety Code Section 6414 empowers the District to acquire such real property
within or outside of the District as in judgment of the Board is necessary or proper to the exercise
of its powers. One of the strategic goals and priorities set by the Board of Directors for the District
this year is to explore purchasing real property within the City of Westminster and/or Midway City
in order to better position the District to meet its future needs.

DISCUSSION

With the recent completion of the building expansion and solar project, the District’s current
facilities are presently adequate for its needs. This will not always be the case, however. As
population and infrastructure in the City of Westminster and Midway City grows, the District’s
operations and footprint will need to grow with it. Meeting new mandatory State regulatory
requirements, such as the California Air Resources Board (CARB) Advanced Clean Fleet
Regulations, may also require additional personnel, equipment, and infrastructure in the future.
Acquiring additional property within the District would provide opportunities for the future
expansion of services and infrastructure, in order to better position the District to meet regulatory
requirements and growth in demand for its services and to continue to provide safe and efficient
sanitary services to the community.

Securing additional real property in the City of Westminster and/or in Midway City would provide
the District with greater flexibility in addressing operational growth, as well as the ability to plan
for future infrastructure projects. Owning real property will also offer long-term cost savings by
reducing reliance on leased facilities, ensuring the District can effectively manage its resources
and respond to increasing service demands and State requirements. This proactive approach will
help the District secure the District’s capacity to serve the community efficiently in the years to
come. Conversely, a reactive approach to property acquisition could result in significantly higher
costs due to market fluctuations and limited availability of suitable properties. This could also
lead to operational disruptions if the District is unable to expand or adapt its facilities in a timely
manner, ultimately impacting its ability to serve the community efficiently.

With the real possibility of the US Treasury lowering the federal funds rate this year, as soon as

rates begin to drop, buyers will reenter the real estate market driving existing property prices
higher. Now is an opportune time to have a discussion.

Page 1 of 2



FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact associated with exploring opportunities to acquire additional real
property. Any actual purchase of real property would require subsequent Board action.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss further exploring the purchase of additional
real property within the District and provide direction to the General Manager.

ATTACHMENTS
No attachments.

Page 2 of 2



Mailing Address

P.O. Box 20895
Fountain Valley, CA 92728

Meeting Location

MWDOC/OCWD
18700 Ward Street
Fountain Valley, CA 92708

(714) 963-3058
(714) 964-5930 fax

https:/lisdoc.net

Executive Committee

President
Hon. Greg Mills
Serrano Water District

1st Vice President

Hon. Bob McVicker

Municipal Water District of Orange
County

2nd Vice President

Hon. Paul Mesmer

Surfside Colony Community
Services District

3rd Vice President
Hon. Scott Nelson
Placentia Library District

Secretary
Vacant

Treasurer
Hon. Saundra Jacobs
Santa Margarita Water District

Immediate Past President
Hon. Mark Monin
El Toro Water District

Staff Administration

Heather Baez
Municipal Water District of Orange
County

Tina Dubuque
Municipal Water District of Orange
County

Independent Special Districts of
Orange County

2024 Election Timeline

August 5, 2024 Call for nominations sent out for the
2025-2026 Executive Committee
officer positions. We are seeking
candidates for President, 1%t Vice
President, 2™ Vice President, 3" Vice
President, Secretary, Treasurer,
Programs, membership and legislation
to the 15¢, 2n9, 3rd VP,

September 13, 2024 The Nomination period for Executive
Committee officer positions closed.
Nominations should include the
following:
1. Board Resolution authorizing
your candidacy;
2. Position for which you are

running;
3. What you will bring to ISDOC,
and;
4. Introductory about yourself.
September 16, 2024 Ballots sent out — Via US mail and
email.
October 25, 2024 Ballots are due — Via US mail or email

to Heather Baez:

P.O. Box 20895

Fountain Valley, CA 92728 or
hbaez@mwdoc.com

October 31, 2024 The names of officers elected
announced at ISDOC quarterly
meeting.

January 1, 2025 Executive Committee officers begin

new term.






